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Overall, this has been a very strong year for the Trust.

We have seen good results from our investment in Vector, and that is reflected in another record
dividend for beneficiaries.

The Trust holds 751 million shares in Vector and, at present prices, our shares in Vector are worth
around $2 billion. Those shares represent 75.1% ownership of Vector.,

The Trust’s majority ownership of Vector is a continuing benefit for generations of consumers in the
Trust district. It ensures that significant infrastructure business stays in New Zealand hands and, as
Hugh Fletcher said at the recent Vector AGM, the Trust is a huge asset for the company.

“*The company is fortunate to have a long term New Zealand owner and it is unfortunate that more
companies are not in this position. If they were, more of our major companies would still be in New
Zealand hands,” said Mr Fletcher.

I think that sums up the importance of our role very well.

Trustees

In October 2006 the triennial election of Trustees took place, where 20 candidates stood for the five
positions.

Four Trustees were re-elected to the Trust: Warren Kyd; Michael Buczkowski who has been elected
Deputy Chairman; and Trustees Shale Chambers and Karen Sherry. And we welcomed a new Trustee
in these elections: James Carmichael.

Former Trustee John Collinge was unsuccessful in this election, and we thank John for his services to
the Trust during his time as a Trustee.

In regard to the current Trustees, I'm pleased to note that the combination of experience from the re-
elected Trustees and the fresh views that James brings to the table is proving to be most effective. It
is gratifying to see that, although Trustees may have different political views, there is a strong, shared
belief that the present form of Trust ownership is the best way to protect the interests of our
beneficiaries and to keep ownership of major assets - including Auckland’s electricity and gas
networks - in local hands.

About Vector

The Trust is the majority owner of Vector, which is one of New Zealand's largest multi-infrastructure
companies with a wide range of assets. It owns and manages a diverse portfolio of businesses:

e The Vector electricity network in Auckland City, Manukau City and the northern parts of Papakura.
This part of Vector’s business was originally known to Aucklanders as the Auckland Electric Power
Board. It was then part of Mercury until that company became exclusively a generator and retailer
of electricity, while Vector became the lines business, under the ownership of the Auckland
Energy Consumer Trust. There is now much more to Vector than the original lines business.

s Another significant business in the Vector portfolio is UnitedNetworks which owns the electricity
lines on the North Shore, in Waitakere City, the Rodney district, and in greater Wellington.

e Vector also has extensive gas business interests. It operates a high pressure gas transportation
system supplying major centres of the North Island, as well as lower pressure gas distribution
networks in approximately 40 towns and cities.
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e Vector also owns and operates gas processing facilities at Kapuni in South Taranaki.

e In the field of technology, Vector operates two metering businesses — NGC Metering and Stream
Information. Through these activities, Vector provides independent electricity metering services to
over 800,000 homes and businesses, as well as gas metering services to approximately 64,000
residential, commercial and industrial customers in New Zealand.

e Vector's telecommunications business, Vector Communications, is an independent owner, operator
and wholesaler of open access networks on a significant scale in Auckland and Wellington.

s During this past year, Vector has taken a 19.99% cornerstone shareholding in NZ Windfarms, a
power generation company that sells sustainably generated electricity from wind turbines. It is
currently developing the first of what will be a portfolio of wind farms that it will own and operate
throughout New Zealand.

o Another business in Vector's portfolio is Utilitech, which trains people for work in the utilities
sector.

e Vector also has 50% ownership of Treescape which is one of Australasia’s largest tree and
vegetation control companies.

As this shows, Vector has a very extensive portfolio of businesses, and the AECT owns 75.1 percent of
it all. We have certainly come a long way since the Trust was formed as a vehicle for community
ownership of our local electricity lines.

Vector results

Although as a publicly-listed company Vector presents its own results, it is fitting that the company’s
operating performance this past year, which saw improved EBITDA earnings across all businesses, is
noted in this report. In particular:

s The electricity business up 3.7% to $378.0 million
e The gas business up 17.4% to $243.0 million
« The technology businesses, up 14.1% to $47.8 million

We congratulate the board, management and staff of Vector for this solid result and for the strong
business platform which the company has developed.

I wish to express thanks to Mark Franklin who stepped down In July this year after four and haif years
in the role of chief executive officer, during an extraordinary period of growth for the company.

A chief executive officer to replace Mark is yet to be appointed, but in the interim the company is in
the very capable hands of acting CEO, Simon Mackenzie. Simon has been with Vector over the long
term, and with his extensive experience in asset and network management, Simon is well versed in
all matters regarding the company.

Vector Directors

As the majority shareholder of Vector, the Trust has considerable responsibility in the appointment of
directors to the Vector board.

The current directors are:

Chairman Michael Stiassny
Directors: Bob Thomson, Alison Paterson, Tony Carter, Hugh Fletcher, Peter Bird, Shale Chambers and
Karen Sherry.

During the year, resignations were received from John Goulter, Greg Muir and Tony Gibbs.

Appointments to the board during the year included two of the Trust’s most highly experienced
Trustees, Shale Chambers and Karen Sherry. Shale and Karen represent the Trust's interests as
majority shareholders of Vector.

Four other outstanding directors were also appointed:

Alison Paterson, who also chairs publicly listed company, Abano Healthcare Ltd, and is Deputy Chair of
the Reserve Bank as well as sitting on several other boards.
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Tony Carter, managing director of Foodstuffs (Auckland) Ltd and managing director of Foodstuffs (NZ)
Ltd.

Hugh Fletcher, a former CEO of Fletcher Challenge Ltd and is currently a non-executive director of the
Reserve Bank of New Zealand, Fletcher Building Ltd and Rubicon Ltd. Hugh is also Chancellor of The
University of Auckland.

Peter Bird, managing director of the eminent international merchant bank, NM Rothschild & Sons,
who has extensive international experience in the energy and utility sectors.

These are very high calibre directors and, along with the sitting directors, they make up an extremely
strong board under the chairmanship of Michael Stiassny.

We thank Michael and all our directors for their important and valuable contribution.

Regulatory environment

A most important issue facing Vector is that much of its business operates in a highly regulated
environment. This means Vector's prices are, to a large degree, controlled by the Commerce
Commission. This has a considerable impact on the company’s profitability and constrains its growth
strategy.

Dealing with these regulatory issues is extremely important, and much of our time is taken in working
with professional advisors to address these issues.

In the year under review, and more recently, a number of regulatory issues arose on which the Trust
took advice and made submissions. Our involvement in these issues is vitally important since all
regulatory matters can have considerable impact on the value of our investment in Vector.

The most recent case - the Commerce Commission’s draft decision on control arrangements for
Vector’s gas network - demonstrates the market sensitivity to regulatory uncertainty. Even though it
is a draft decision and subject to change following a consultation process, it nonetheless had an
immediate effect of reducing Vector shareholder value by 100 million dollars.

As the company’s major shareholder, we have every reason to be extremely concerned when matters
like this arise, and we therefore do become deeply involved in making submissions to ensure a fair
outcome on regulatory issues that affect our investment in Vector.

As for the regulatory issues that arose in the year under review, we are pleased to report that the
Commerce Commission has accepted In principle the administrative settlement proposed for the
electricity network pricing. This followed the Commission’s earlier declaration that it intended to put
Vector under control for technical breaches of the thresholds regime.

The proposed settlement involves rebalancing of prices between commercial, industrial and domestic
users and the geographical areas where Vector operates. The company had already embarked on this
rebalancing and it is due for completion in 2009. The Commission has assured the company that there
are no remaining issues to be addressed and it is working through its process. We look forward to the
final resolution of this matter.

However we are also aware that by 2009 the Commerce Commission will be resetting Vector’s
electricity lines charges and the results of this reset will be critical. The Trust will be strongly
represented in this process to ensure that there is a fair and reasonable outcome.

Other regulatory matters of special interest include the Government's review of the framework for
regulating infrastructure businesses. This review will look at key sections of the Commerce Act and
includes proposals that we believe will help foster investment in infrastructure and improve regulatory
transparency for companies such as Vector.

One of the important proposals in this review is to introduce merits review of regulatory decisions
which will allow for closer scrutiny of regulatory decisions. Merits review is standard practice
internationally and we believe it will allow more robust analysis and challenge of critical decisions that
affects business and consumers,

The Trust will play close attention to the Commerce Act review and will be making submissions as
required to protect our investment on behalf of beneficiaries.
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AECT Financial Review

The audited financial statements of the Auckland Energy Consumer Trust for the year ended 30 June
2007 have been presented by the Trust’s accounting company, Staples Rodway.

Operating revenue

It is noted that the Trust’s operating revenue for the year was actually less than recorded in the
previous financial year. This is an anomaly caused by changes in the timing of dividend payments by
Vector to its shareholders. The actual dividend received by the Trust in respect of the year ended 30
June 2007 (including the final dividend paid in September 2007) was $97.63 million. This is an
increase of 8.3% over the dividend for the 2006 financial year.

Interest income of $2.352 million was also significantly up on the interest of $1.639 million earned in
the previous financial year. There is a significant benefit in paying dividends by cheque rather than by
power account credit as the Trust earns interest between the date cheques are posted to beneficiaries
and the date cheques are presented at the bank, and this in turn enhances beneficiaries’ dividends.

Operating expenditure

Operating expenditure for the Trust has increased from $2.397 million in 2006 to $3.552 million this
past year.

This is partly due to the cost of the triennial election which took place in October 2006. But it is also
due to:

the increased costs related to the increased activity undertaken by the Trust in regard to
regulatory issues

0 higher dividend distribution costs
0 and increased communications to beneficiaries.

This communication included a mid-year newsletter which provided beneficiaries with the means to tell
us how they wanted their dividend paid. This was an outstanding success, resulting in more than
100,000 of our 300,000 beneficiaries providing us with their banking details for dividend payment.
This will provide cost efficiencies and greater security for future payments.

Outside of the costs noted above, it is also acknowledged that costs in general are increasing, in line
with the increased scale and complexity of the Trust’s investment in Vector. We are no longer engaged
in simply overseeing the power lines in our district. We are now responsible for an investment worth
around $2 billion, in a large multi-infrastructure business which has assets worth over $5 billion.

Beneficiaries might be surprised to learn that, apart from the elected Trustees, we operate with a staff
of just two employees — our most able team of Mark Bogle and Joy Stevens. So we regularly require
outside, specialised assistance to deal with complex regulatory, legal, financial and industry related
issues; and this is likely to continue to impact on our operating expenditure.

Dividend

In regard to the annual dividend, it is most satisfying to note the continued growth of the amount paid
to income beneficiaries of the Trust each year. This is especially noteworthy given that the number of
beneficiaries increases as the population grows in the Trust district.

Over the past three years, we have paid to each beneficiary:
e $170in 2004
e $180in 2005
¢ $310in 2006.

And although it is outside the dates of this report, the 2007 dividend is another record amount, this
time of $320.

The 2006 payment of $310 was made to 298,559 beneficiaries, and amounted to a total distribution
by the Trust of $93 million.
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The $310 dividend was paid by cheque directly to beneficiaries. This was done because the dividend
amount of $310 was almost twice the amount of an average total monthly power bill for a family of
three or four. If, as had been the case in previous years, the divided was paid as a credit on
beneficiaries’ power accounts, it would have taken months for many beneficiaries to use their credit.
Payment by cheque meant beneficiaries had immediate access to the dividend and could also choose
for themselves how to use it.

There is a further benefit in direct payment, in that it enables the Trust to ensure that beneficiaries
become more aware of the Trust and its value to the community.

Costs of dividend payment

The payment of the dividend to beneficiaries by cheque rather than as a power account credit does
incur higher costs, including the cost of mailing to all 300,000 beneficiaries. However the additional
costs are largely offset by the considerable interest earned on funds placed on deposit at the bank
while waiting for cheques to be presented, as mentioned above.

Committees and Meetings
During the year there were 21 full Trust meetings, and 14 meetings of subcommittees.
Trustees Meeting Attendances : 1 July 2006 - 30 June 2007

Full Trust Regulation & Communications Nominations

Strategy and Dividend Advisory Panel

Subcommittee Subcommittee
Warren Kyd 21 7 2 4
Michael Buczkowski 18 7 2 3
Shale Chambers 21 8 2 4
Karen Sherry 20 8 0 0
James Carmichael* 1 3 2 3
John Collinge* 7 0 0 0

* Part year

In addition, Trustees attended a number of Vector briefings and other events on behalf of the AECT.
Trustees are also required to put time in studying comprehensive briefing documents relating to the
Trust’s investment in what is now a very complex and valuable business,

In light of the increased time Trustees are putting in to Trust work, a review of Trustee remuneration
has been undertaken. This is the first review of Trustee remuneration in three years. The review has

recommended that Trustees’ receive a core remuneration, increasing in line with inflation, to cover all
Trust work, with additional remuneration for positions of responsibility.

It should be noted that the Trust retained a portion of the directors fees paid to the two Trustees who
sit on the Vector board.

Access to information

In the past year, the Trust has received its first two requests under the Guidelines For Access to
Information. These were answered as promptly as possible, but we are reviewing the Guidelines as it
has become obvious that it will not always be feasible to properly process requests within the tight
timeframes provided under the current Guidelines.

Communication with beneficiaries
On a wider scale, the Trust is planning to extend the way it communicates with beneficiaries.
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In June this year we provided beneficiaries with a newsletter, along with an opportunity for
beneficiaries to tell us how they wanted their dividend paid. As already mentioned, this was an
outstanding success, with over one third of all beneficiaries responding.

This newsletter, and the payment of the dividend to beneficiaries directly, is part of a wider
communications strategy designed to improve the Trust’s accountability to its 300,000 income
beneficiaries, and to build awareness of the Trust’s role and its value to those beneficiaries. To assist
in this strategy, the Trust has engaged the services of advertising and branding agency Y&R, whose
first work for the Trust was seen in the advertising around the dividend paid last month. Further work
under the communications strategy is being developed and researched for use next year.

Ownership threat

The Trust has concerns that Auckland City Council has previously said it will press for local
government ownership of the Trust assets to be implemented ahead of the 2073 date when the
Trust’s assets revert to the capital beneficiaries: the Auckland City Council, the Manukau City Council
and the Franklin District Council.

The Trust could also be affected by outcomes of the government’s Royal Commission of Inquiry into
Auckland which will examine and report on what local and regional governance arrangements are
required for the Auckland region over the foreseeable future.

The potential for any change to the Trust status is a matter of serious concern.

The Trust was set up to run for 80 years, until 2073, to protect the interests of future generations in
the assets built up by previous generations. We have a responsibility to protect those interests, not
just for ourselves, but for the next generations.

Trust ownership also ensures that ownership of Vector - one of the country’s most important
infrastructure companies - remains in New Zealand hands and that benefits are returned locally.

All of that could be lost if the Trust’s status was ever allowed to be changed. The effect would be to
deprive beneficiaries from Auckland, Manukau City and Papakura of their ownership rights, in favour of
local government and possibly the whole of greater Auckland.

That has a lot of ramifications for income beneficiaries. In the larger picture, it potentially puts the
ownership of Vector at risk. It raises the question of whether a council or regional body sell it? That's
quite probable, and probably to overseas interests, as has happened in recent years. It would also be
the end of the dividends that income beneficiaries are entitled to receive until 2073. And it is not clear
if income beneficiaries would receive any payment to compensate for the future loss of those
dividends.

When all of this is taken into consideration, it is evident why it is important that beneficiaries are
better informed and more aware of just how valuable the Trust is to them.
NZIER report

The Trust's value has been borne out in the report published in September last year by The New
Zealand Institute of Economic Research (NZIER).

The report evaluated the current Trust arrangements against four alternative ownership structures
that had been suggested. The alternatives were:

o local council ownership of the Trust’s current shareholding in Vector;

« appointment of a professional trust company to manage the Trust instead of the current
arrangement of five Trustees directly elected by the income beneficiaries of the Trust;

« the distribution of the shares in Vector owned by the Trust to the income beneficiaries, the local
authorities that are capital beneficiaries and the Auckland Regional Council; and

o the transfer of the shares owned by the Trust to a special purpose body, so it can use the income
and capital of Vector to fund other infrastructure investments in Auckland, like roads, urban rail
and other public transport.
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The conclusion NZIER drew from the evaluation is that, on almost every measure and against any
reasonable weighting of the various criteria, the current arrangements - that is, ownership of the
assets by the Trust - are superior.

Beneficiaries are advised to read this report, which is available on our website, wyw.zect.co.nz, as it
provides very clear evidence that the interests of beneficiaries are best served by the structure we
currently have in place.

Undergrounding

One of the most important benefits the Trust delivers to beneficiaries is the continued programme of
undergrounding of power lines in the Trust district.

The Trust has a formal arrangement with Vector that the company will invest at least $10.5 million
dollars each year in undergrounding — increasing each year - until such time as 97% of all lines in the
Trust district are underground. Obviously, it is going to take some time to reach that level, but every
year beneficiaries can see the progress of this programme.

In the past year, large scale undergrounding was completed in Howick, and four smaller projects were
completed in Motions Road (Western Springs), Paget Street (Ponsonby), Talbot Park (Glen Innes) and
The Bullock Track (Western Springs).

The undergrounding programme is a significant and continuing benefit for our beneficiaries and it
would not happen - and does not happen on this scale anywhere else - without the direct influence of
the Auckland Energy Consumer Trust.

Energy Trusts of New Zealand (ETNZ)

We are pleased to continue to support this organisation and to act as an information centre for the
sharing of industry issues with the ETNZ membership. ETNZ recompenses AECT financially for
providing this service.

Annual Meeting of Beneficiaries

The sixth annual meeting of beneficiaries will be held on Wednesday 31 October at the Auckland
Racing Club and Ellerslie Convention Centre, 80-100 Ascot Avenue, commencing at 7pm,
Appointment of Auditors

Grant Thornton are the current auditors of the AECT. Trustees will be recommending to beneficiaries
that Grant Thornton be appointed auditors of the AECT for the year ending 30 June 2008.
Acknowledgements

This has been a positive and strong year for the Trust, and that is reflected in the growth of the
annual dividend paid to income beneficiaries.

On behalf of the Trustees and the beneficiaries, I extend thanks to all those who have contributed to
the Trust’s success this year. In particular, I acknowledge the sterling work done by our two staff
members: executive officer, Mark Bogle; and our office administrator Joy Stevens.

I also thank my fellow Trustees for their commitment to the Trust’s success. Between us, we share a
considerable responsibility, with the Trust’s investment in Vector now worth around $2 billion. This is a
responsibility we take seriously, and I thank all the Trustees for their continued diligence and support
of me as Chairman.

In conclusion, I thank all the Trust’s beneficiaries who take an active interest in the Trust’s
performance. We welcome your interest and thank you for your support of the Trust’s work.

Thank you.

Warren Kyd
Chairman

October 2007
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AUDITORS REPORT
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We have audited the financial statements on pages S to 41. The financial statements provide information about the past
financial performance and cash flows of the trust and group for the year ended 30 Junc 2007 and their financial position
as at that date. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out on pages 11 1o 14.

Trustees’ Responsibilities
The Trustees are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements which give a true and fair

view of the Financial position of the trust and group as at 30 June 2007 and of their financial performance and cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors® Responsibilities
Tt is our responsibility o express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the Trustees and

report our opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosurcs in the finamcial

statements. It also includes assessing:

e thesignificant estimates and judgements made by the Trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and
e  whether the accounting policies used are appropriate to the trust’s and group’s circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so
as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether
caused by fraud or crror. In forming our opinion we also gvaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interests in the frust or its subsidiary.

Unqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations that we have required.

In our opinion:

o  proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and

o the financial statements on pages 5 to 41:

. comply with gencraily accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

- give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust and group as at 30 June 2007 and their financial
performance and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Qur audit was completed on 17 Scptember 2007 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date,

va»* T hanto-

Grant Thornton
Auckland, New Zealand

Grant Thoenton Building

PO Box 1961, 97101 Hobson St
Auckland 1015, New Zealand

T 64 9 308 2570

F 64 9 309 4892

E service@glak.co.nz

W www grantthornton.co.nz

Grant Thomton Auckisnd, an indeprndent metmber firm of Grant Thornton New Zealand.
Other Indspandem member firms In Dunsdin, Welington and ¥Whangarel.

Christchurch,
Grant Thomton New Zeatand Is & member of Grant Thornton Inte



Statement of Financial Performance

for the yeer ended 30 June 2007
GROWP PARENT

2007 2008 2007 2006

NOTE $000 $000 S0 $000
Operating revenue 2 1,352,921 1,132,987 93,890 98,674
Operating eqpenditure 3 (746479) (556,726) (3552) (2:397)
?ﬁnmmﬁ nterest, incometax, depreciaion 606,442 576261 2038 %277
Depredation and amortisation 4 (241,017) (215902) (10) (12)
Operating surplus before interest and income tex 365425 360,359 90,328 96,265
Nat interest expense 5 (227,996) (226,882) 23 1,639
Operating surplus beforeincome tax 137,429 133477 92,680 97,904
Income tax (expense)benefit 6 (32,704) (81,345) 17 -
Opereting surplus 104,725 5132 92,697 97,904
Gain aising fromissue of shares to minority interests - 217,526 - -
Minority interests 12 (29526) (16.219) - -
Net surplus for the year 75,199 253,439 92,697 97,904

This statermernt is to be read in conjundtion with the statement of acoounting polides and notes to the finendial statements.



Statement of Movements in Trustees Funds
for the year ended 30 June 2007

GROWP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
NOTE $000 $000 $000 $000

RECOGNISED REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Net surplus for the year:

Group and parent 75,199 253439 92,697 07,904

Mnority interests 12 29526 16219 - -
Moverment in revaluation reserve

Group and parert 10 - 363420 - -

Mnority interests 12 - 1M7179 - -
Total recognised revenues and expenses for the yeer 104,725 740,257 92,697 97,94
Decrease in mincrity interests on further acquisionof NGC -~ 12 - (109,313) - -
Minarity interest on initial public offering of Vector Lid - 366,177 - -
DISTRIBUTIONS
Distribution to beneficiaries 9 (92675) (52014) (92,675) (52014)
Dividends reoeived - available for distribution Bfwd 28 44,730 - 44730 -
Dividends received - available for distribution Cffwd 28 (47454 (44,730) (47,454) (44,730)
Supplementary dividends (662) @1 4 5
Foreign investor tax credits 21 2 -
Dividends to minorities 9 (34,901) (18875) - i
Movements in trustees funds for the yeer (25575) 881,502 (2,702) 1,160
Trustees funds at beginning of the year 1,932,451 1,050,949 306,537 305,377
Trustees funds a end of the yeer 1,906,876 1,932,451 03835 306,537

Th'sslabnertislpbereedinmiwxﬁmﬂhﬂndﬂmﬂofamxﬁrgpdidesammbﬂeﬁmrddm



Statement of Financia Position
as at 30 June 2007

GROWP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
NOTE $000 $000 $000 $000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and bark overdraft 7133 9,600 125 B
Short tem deposits 53,305 50,426 53,305 50426
Receivables and prepayments 13 171,842 172,476 985 973
Prepeid gas 14 4210 7,950 . -
Inventories 15 10,019 7,998 - -
Inoometax 25,102 242 - 151
Capitalised finance aosts 16 5413 5,363 - -
Intangible assets 21 2639 3,793 - -
Totd current assets 279,663 280,018 54415 51,643
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Reosivables and prepayments 13 4716 3263 - -
Prepeidges 14 - 4967 - -
Income tax 1,137 - - -
Capitalised finance costs 16 26,322 24,567 - -
Investments 18 28259 17,814 300,000 300,000
Intangible assels 21 1,573,751 1,672,426 -
Property, plant and equipment 2 3,860,447 3,767,180 2 14
Tota non-current essets 5,503,632 5,490,227 300,020 300,014
Total assets 5,783,205 5,770,245 354,435 351,657
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Dividends received —available for distribution 28 47,454 44,730 47,454 44,70
Payables and accrudls V4] 229,048 211,563 3,146 320
Bomowings 30 361,026 535,8%0 - -
Tota current ligbilities 637,527 2123 50,600 45120
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables and aconuals 2 7,790 8,770 - -
Bomowings 30 2,773,508 2554784 - -
Deferred tax 8 457,534 482117 - =
Tota non-current ligbilities 3,238,802 3,045,671 - -
Totd liabilities 3876419 3.837,74 50,600 45120
TRUSTEES FUNDS
Trustees accumulations 11 523,638 543838 303836 306,537
Asset revaluation reserve 10 900,803 900,803 - -
Attributable to trustees of the trust 1,424,441 1,444,641 30383% 306,537
Altributable to minority shareholders of the group 12 480435 487,810 - .
Total trustees funds 1,906,876 1,932,451 303,835 306,537
Total trustees funds and liabilities 5,783,205 5,770,245 354435 351,657

This statement is o be read in conjundiion with the staternent of accounting pdlidies and notes to the finandal statements.



Statement of Cash FHows

for the year ended 30 June 2007
2007 . 2006 2007 PARET 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
OPERATING ACTIVTIES
Cash provided from:
Receipts from customers 1,351,991 1,112,373 - -
Interest portion of repayments on finance leeses 120 120 - -
Interest received on deposits 6,001 11,043 2267 851
Dividend withholding tex refunded - 31 - 3
Income tax refund received 169 1,217 160 162
Dividends received 23 577 93,875 98,660
Other income received 15 14 15 14
1,368,649 1125375 96,326 99,718
Cash applied to:
Payments to suppliers, trustees and employees (715984) (627,205) 3.225) (2.348)
Income tax paid (59,183) (20,443 - -
Distribution to beneficiasies (90,170) (52,459) (90,170) (52,459)
Interest portion of payments under finance leases (682) (504) - -
Interest paid (225,605) (225274) -
(1,091,624) (825,975) (93,39%) (64.807)
Net cash from operating activities 267,025 299,400 2931 44911
INVESTINGACTIVITIES
Cash provided front
Proceeds fromsae of investments 8,000 - - -
Proceeds fromsale of property, plant and equipment 4381 587 - -
Receipts from loans repaid 135 137 - -
Capital portion of repayments on finance leases 1 1 - -
12527 735 - -
Cash applied to:
Aoquisition of shares in NGC Haldings Lirvited - (122178) - -
Purchase and corstruction of property, plant and equipment (262.616) (225.265) (20) (20)
Purchase of investmert (17.015) (600) - -
Purchase of short term deposits (2879) (44919 (2.879) (44,919
Issue of seaurity deposits (101) - - -
(@R61) (396 (8®)  (44%09)
Net cash used in investing activities (270,084) (392227) (28%) (44,939)

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the statement of accounting policies and notes to the finandal statements.



Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

for the yeer ended 30 June 2007
2007 i 2006 2007 PrRaT 2006
$000 _ $000 $000 $000
FINANCING ACTMTIES
Ceash provided from/(gpplied to):
Issue of ordinary shares - 208715 - -
Equity reising costs incumed - (5,39) - 3
Prooeeds from borrowings 660,172 1,863,761 - -
Repayment of borowings (615000) (1.921,745) 2 -
Debit raising costs incumed (7.5%) (24,506) . -
Capital portion of payments under finance leases (2084 (810) - -
Dividends paid to rrinarity interests (34,901) (18.875) - -
Net cash from financing activities 52 101,147 - -
Net (decrease)increasein cash balances (2467) 8320 2 (28)
Cash balanoes at beginning of the year 9,600 1,280 e} 121
Cash balances at end of the year 7133 9,600 125 e ¢

This statement is to be read in conjundion with the statement of acoounting polides and notes to the finandal statements,



Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

for the year ended 30 June 2007
2007 2006 2007 PR 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
RECONCILIATION OF NET SURPLUS TONET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIMITIES
Net sumplus for the year 75,19 253439 92,697 97,904
Distribution to beneficiaries (92675) (52014) (2,675) (52.014)
Dividends reoeived —available for distribution (2,724) (44,730) (2724) (44,730)
Mnority interests 29,526 16219 - -
Operaling surplus 9,326 172915 (2,702) 1,160
ITEVS CLASSIFIED AS INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTMTIES
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of non-curment assets 9212 (1,166) 1
9212 174,740 4 1,161
NON-CASH ITEIVS IMPACTING NET SURPLUS
Deprediation and amortisation 21,017 215902 10 12
Amortisation of the merk to merket adjustment (2816) (2.605) - -
Amortisation of prepaid ges 8672 13,501 - -
Amortisation of capitalised finenoe costs 5790 5,088 - -
(Decresse)increase in defermed tax (23231) 2345 - -
(Decrease)increase in provisions (8.664) @23 - -
Equity eamings (surplusydefiit (656) 365 - -
Gain arising fromissue of share to minority interests - (217,526)
220,112 37,993 10 12
CASH [TEMS NOT IMPACTING NET SURPLUS
Dividend from associte - 20 - -
- 38,193 - 12
MOVEVENT INWORKING CAPITAL
Increasel(decrease) in payables and acaruals 20,686 2308 251 49
(Increaseydecreaseininventory (1,839) an - -
Decreasef(increass) in dividend withholding tax - 30 - K]
Decreasef(increase) in undaimed distributions 2505 (445) 2505 (445)
{Increase)/decrease in receivables and prepayments (874) (17,190) (12) (788)
Increase in dividends received —avallable for distribution 2724 44730 2724 44730
(Increase)y/decrease in income tax assets (3&7) 39,133 151 162
28,375 89458 5619 3738
Net cash from operating activities 267,025 299,400 2931 44,911

'l'h'ss!amrm'tistobemadinuxiwxﬁmwmﬂemmdamxﬁrgpdidesaﬂmtoﬂ'eﬁraﬁdstaﬁerrems
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Staterment of Accounting Policies
for the year ended 30 June 2007

ENTITIES REPORTING

AUCKLAND ENERGY CONSUMER TRUST is a Discretionary Trust under the Trustee Act 1956,

Financial statements for AUCKLAND ENERGY CONSUMER TRUST (the ‘perent’) and consalidated finandal statements are presented. The
consolidated finendial statements comprise the: Trust and its subsidiaries (the “group”) and the group's interest in assodiates, pertnerships and joint
verfures.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The general acoounting polides as recommended by the New Zesland Institute of Chertered Acoountants for the measurernent and reporting of resits
and financial position under the historical cost method modified by the revaluation of certain iters of property, plant and ecuipment have been adopted
in the preperation of these financial statements. This enstres campliance with the Blediricty Act 1992 and Amendments that require finandial
statements to conrply with New Zealand Generally Acospted Aocounting Practios. The Trust Deed also stipulates thet the finandial statements of the
trust present a true and fair view.

Reliance is placed on the fact that the trust is a going concem. These finendal statements have been prepared an the basis that the trust will be able
to meet its commitments and redlise the carmying value of its assets in the nomral course of business.

The group’s principal activity during the year was the operation of networks providing utilities in New Zealand.
SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING PCLICIES

The finendial statements are prepared in acoondance with New Zeelend Generally Acoepted Acoounting Practice. The following spedific accounting
pdlicies that matenally affect the measurement of finencial perfomanoe, finandal position and cash flows have been applied.
A) BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are those entiies controlled, diredlly or indirectly by the trust. The finendia statements of subsidiaries are induded in the
consolidated finendid statements using the purchase method of consalidation.
Assocides
Associates are entities in which the group has significant influence but not control over the operating and finencid palicies. The graup's share of
the net suplus of assodiates is recognised as a component of operating revenue in the staterment of finencial perfomrence after adjusting for the
amortisation of goodwill arising on acquisition and differences between the acoounting polidies of the group and the assodiates. The grolp's share
af other gains and losses of assodiates is recogrised as a component of total recognised revenues and expenses in the statement of movements
in Trustees funds. Dividends received from assodiates are credited to the caying amount of the investment in assodiates.

Partnerships

Partrerships are those relationships thet the group has with other persons whereby the partners carmy on a business in common with a view to
generating a profit. The group has joint and severdl libility in respect of dll lisbilities incured by the partnerships. Where the grow has a
contralling interest in a pertnership, it is acoounted for in the consalidated finendial statements as a subsidiary. Where the group hes significant
influence but nat control over the operating and finandia policies of the partnerstiip, it is accounted for in the consolidated finendial statements as
an assodiate.

Acquisition or Disposa During the Year

Where an entity becomes or ceases fo be a part of the group during the year,, the resuits of the entity are induded in the consolidated resuits from
the date that control or significant influence commenced or urtil the date thet control or sigrificant influence ceased. When an entity is acquired all
identifiable assets and liahilities are recognised at their fair velue at acquisition date. The fair value does nat take into consideration any future
intertions by the group. Where an entity that is part of the group is disposed of, the gain or loss recognised in the statement of finandial
performence is calculated as the difference between the sale price and the canrying amount of the identifiable assets and lisbilities and related
goodwill of that entity.

Intra-group Amalgamations

Where an infra-group reconstruction cocurs through a subsidiary amelgamating into its parent by wey of a short form amalgametion, the assets
and liabilities are recognised in the finandal statements of the ameigamated entity at the camying value in the subsidiry accounis at the paint of
amaigamation. The investment in the subsidiary is reduced to zero. Goodwill previously recogrised in the group finandal statements on
consolidation is recognised in the amelgameted entity's finandal staterments on amelgamation. Any excess of the camying amount of the
subsidiary's net assets and the goodwill over the investment in the subsidiary is recogrised in the staterment of changes in Trustess funds. The
resuits of the subsidiary amalgameted are recogrised in the net surplus of the amalgamated entity fromthe date of the amalgarmetion

Joint Ventures

Joint ventures are joint amangements with other parties in which the group is jointly and severally lizble in respect of costs and liabilities, and
sheres in any resuiting output. The group's share of the assets, liabllities, revenues and expenses of joint ventures is incomporated in the
consolidated financial statements on aline-by-line basis using the proportionate method.
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Statement of Accounting Policies (continued)
for the year ended 30 June 2007

A

B)

)

BASIS OF CONSCLIDATION (CONTINUED)

Goodwill Arising on Acquisition

Goodwill a'isingcnaoquiﬁmofaswsidiaryorassodaerepreemtsﬂ‘emdﬁewdmewsidaajmmﬁefdrvdwdﬂe
identifisble net assels acquired. Goodwil is amortised to the statement of finendial performance on a streight line basis over the period duing
which bendfits are expected to be derived up to a meximum of 20 years.

Fees and ather oosts incurred in raising debt or equity finance directly atfributable to the acouisition of a subsidary are recognised as part of the
aost of acquisition within goodwill and amortised on a straight line bsis over a period of up to 20 years.

Transactions Biminated on Consolidation

The effects of intra-group transactions are dliminated in preparing the consdlidated finandal statements,

INCOME RECOGNITION

Income from the: provision of goods and services is recogrised as goods and services are delivered. Interest and rentdl income is acoounted for as
camed. Dividends recdived are recorded on an accual basis and are shown net of imputation credits. Income from custamer contributions is
recognised on a percentage of completion basis,

GOODS AND SERVICES TAX(GST)

Although the parent is registered for GST, the finandal statements of the parent have been prepared indusive of GST, with the exception of
ETNZ secretariet fees.

The group's statement of finandal perfommence and statement of cash flows have been prepered so thet all components, ather then the Trust
componerts (with the exception of ETNZ secretariat fees), are stated exdusive of GST. Al ites in the group's statement of finandial position,
other than the Trust components (with the exoeption of ETNZ secretariat fees), are stated net of GST, with the exception of receivables and
payebles, which indude GST invoioed.

RECHEVABLES

Receivables are canied at estimated realisable value after providing ageinst debis where cdllection is doubtful.

GAS CONTRACTS AND PREPAID GAS

The group may from time to time, pqwfagesaﬂhesepaynatsnayeﬂeﬂeguphddiveydgwinslmqﬂyeaswmm
payn'ertG@p@aymemsafewpitdisedasmasaandaeecpensedtooostdgoodssddinthestaermdﬁraﬂdpefanmoemthe
prepaidgasisuilised.'I'hea'rutisaimratepa’uitdgasisb@edontheamnofprepddgaw'id'ithegupexpedstommm
tem of the contract.

Where the group recogrises an estimeted liability for future cbligations to provide gas & a later date, fees assodiated with those gas advances are
amortised to the statement of finendial performance over the expedted life of the contradt.

INVENTORIES
Irventories are steted at lower of cost and net redlisable value. Cost is determmined on a first-inirstout or weighted average cost basis.
INCOME TAX

The inoame tax expense recogrised for the period is based on the operating suplus before texation, adjusted for permenent differences between
acoounting and tax rules.

The impact of all timing differences between accounting and taxable income is recogrised s a defared tax lishility or asset. This is the
comprehensive basis for the calculation of defiemed tax under the liability method.

A defermed tax asset, o the effect of tax losses camied forward, is recogrised in the finendial staterments only where there is virtual certainty that
the benefit of the timing differences, or losses, will be utilised.

IDENTIRABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Geas Entitlements

Ges entitiemerts are initially recognised at fair vaue and are amortised to the statemert of finendal performance as the entiiements to gas
volumes are exerdsed.

INVESTMENTS
Non-current investments are stated at oost.
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Statement of Accounting Palicies (continued)
for the yeer ended 30 June 2007

J)

L)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The oost of purchesed property, plant and equipment is the value of the consideration given to aoquire the property, plant and equipment and the
velue of other directly attributable costs, which have been incumed in bringing the property, plant and equipment to the location and condition
necessary for the intended service. All feasibility costs are expensed as incurred.

The cost of consiructed property, plant and ecuipment indudes the cost of all materials used in construction, direct labour on the projedt, costs of
abtaining resouroe management consents, finending costs thet are atiributable to the praject and an appropriste proportion of the variable and
fixed overheads. Costs cease to be capitalised as soon as the property, plant and equipment is ready for productive use and do not indude any
ineffidency aosts.

Subsequent expenditure relating to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its gross camying amount when such expenditure either
increeses the future econormic benefits beyond its existing service potential, or is neoessarily incumed to enable future econamic benefits to be
dbtained, and that expenditure would have been induded in the initial cost of the item hed the expenditure been incumed at that time,

Distribution systerms and some dasses of land and buildings are revalued by independent experts. Revalued assets are valued to fair value in
accordance with Finencia Reporting Standard No. 3, applying a deprediated replacement oost or a discounted cash flow methodology as
appropriate. Revaluations of disiribution systems and distribution land and buildings are carmied out at least every three years.

Cther dasses of property, plant and ecuipment are nof revalued. If the estimated recoverable amount of an asset is less then its cammying amount,
the asset is witten doan to its estimated recoverable amount and an impaimment loss is recogrised in the statement of finandial performance.
Estimated recoverable amount is the greater of the estimated amount from the future use of property, plart and equipment and its utimate
disposa, and its net market value. Amnual impaiment reviews are undertaken for these diasses of property, plant and equipment.

DEPRECIATION

Depredation of praperty, plant and equipment, ather than gas turbines and freehdd land, is calculated on a straight line or diminishing value basis
$0 as to expense the cost, or revelued amourt, less any expected residual value of the property, plant and equipment to the statement of finandial
performences over its useful economic life.

USEAUL LIVES

YEARS

Distribution systerms 15-100
Distribution and other buildngs 40-100
Bectridity and gas meters 5-30
Generation assets (exduding gas turbines) 10-20
Leasehold improvements 6-20
Motor vehides and mobile equipment 3-20
Camputer and telecommunication equipment 3-40
Other plant and equipment 5-20

Ges turbines disdosed within generation assets are depredated on a units of production basis over a period of 20 years, All other generation
assels are deprediated on a straight line basis over their useful life.

LEASED ASSETS

Finance Leases

Property, plant and equipment under finence leases are recognised as non-current assets in the statement of finandal position. Leased property,
plant and equipment are recognised initielly 2t the lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments or their fair value. A comesponding
liability is esteblished and each lease payment allocated between the liability and the interest expense. Leased property, plent and equipment are
depreciated on the same basis as equivalent owned property, plant and equipment.

Operating Leases

Lease payments under operating leases, where the lessors effectively retain substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
property, plant and eguipment are expensed to the statement of finanda perfarmencein equal instaiments over the lease tem.

Leasehold Improvements

The cost of improvemerts to leasehold property are capitalised and depreciated over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated usefid life
of the inprovemerts, whichever is the shorter.

13



Statement of Accounting Policies (continued)
for the year ended 30 June 2007

M PROMSIONS
Employee Entitlements
Erployee entitiements to salaries and wages, annudl leave, long-service leave and ather benefits are recogrised when they acorue to enrplayees.

Onerous Contracts
V\heretheberditsa@ededtobedeﬁvedfrana(xxtlaciaelane'ﬂmﬂ'\euavddaaleooslsdn'eeﬁngﬂ‘\egup'sobligdim under the
contract, a provision is recognised. The provision is initially stated at the present value of the future net cash outflows expected to be inaurred in
respect of the conitract. Subsequent fo initial recognition, the provision is espensed to the statement of finencial perfonmence over thelife of the
cantract as the services are delivered.

Cther Provisions

Aprovision i recogrised s a lizbility where the group considers thet a constructive or legal obligation exists to settle itens in the foreseeable
future. A provision s recogrised where the likelihood of a resuitant liability is considered more probable then not. Where thelikelihood of a
resuitart liability is more then remote but insufidient to warrart a provision, such everts are disdosed as contingert lighilities.

Unclaimed Distributions

The Trust Deed requires thet any distribution forwarded fo a consurmer which remeins undaimed for two years after having been dispatched is to
be forfeited/cancelled.  On canodliation, distributions are acoounted for as a redudtion in the distribution during the year in which they are
canoslied. Thefull amount of undaimed distributions is provided for in the financial statements until cancelled.

N) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The group uses derivative finendial instruments within predetermined policies and lirvits in order to menage its exposure to fluciuations in foreign
curency exchange rates and interest rates.
Derivative finandal instruments that are designated as hedges of spedific items are recognised on the same basis as the underlying hedged iterrs.
The group does nat engage in speculative transactions or hold derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.

Fees and other costs incurmed in raising debt finence nat directly attributable to the acquisition of subsidiaries are capitalised and amortised over
the termof the debt instrument or debt fadility.

interest income and expenses are recognised on an accrual besis. Where a debt instrumert is issuied at a discount or premium, the disoount or
premiumis capitalised and amortised over the life of the instrument.
Fairvdteaqmmdaivativeirstnnmtsmireda‘eiritiallyreoogﬁsedinthestatmatdﬁraﬁd position as a mark to merket
adjustment. Subsequent o initial recogrition, the merk to merket adustrent is amorised to the statement of finandial performence over the period
of the underlying derivative.

O) FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in foreign cuendies are transiated & the New Zedland rate of exchange riiing at the date of the transaction. At balance date foreign
monetary assets and lisbilities not hedged by foreign currency derivetive instruments are translated at the dosing rate, and exchange variations
arising from these transiations areincluded in the statement of financial performence.

Monetary assels and lisbilities in foreign curendes at balance date hedged by foreign curmency derivative instruments are translaied at contract
retes.

P) STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS
Thefollowing arethe definitions of the temns used in the statement of cashflons:
Operating activities include all transactions and cther events thet are not investing or financding activities.

Investing adtivities are those activities relating to the aoquisition, holding and disposal of property, plent and equipment and of investments.
Investments can indude securities nat falling within the definition of cash.

Finanding adiivities are those acivities thet resuit in changes in the size and comrpasition of the capital structure. This indudes bath equity and
debt not falling within the definition of cash. Dividends paid in relation to the capitdl structure are included infinending activiies.
Cash is cash on hand and in cument acoounts in banks, net of berk overdrefts.
Q) DISOONTINUED OPERATIONS
Discontinued operations are dearly distinguisheble activities of the group’s business that have been sold or terminated before the earlier of three
nonths after balance date and the date thet the firandial statements are approved. In order for the axctivities to be dlassified as discortinued, they
st heve amaterial effect on the nature and focus of the business and represent a meterial reduction in either operating fadilities or tumover.
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PCLICIES

Al policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those applied in the annud finandial statemnents of the group and the parent for the year
ended 30 June 2006.
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Notes to the Finandial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

1 SEGVENT INFORMATION
The group operates in the fallowing areas in the infrastructre sectors in New Zedland. Intersegment sales are on an aims length besis.

Bectricity

Ownership and menegement of electridty distribution networks.

Gas Transportation

Ownership and management of gas transmission lines and distribution networks.

Ges Wholesde

Netural gas aoquisition, processing and retailing, LPG (distribution, storage and retailing) and eledtricity generation.

Technology

Telecommunications services, electricity and gas metering.

Corporate/ Gther

Comorate adlivities, investments and cther energy and utility industry-related businesses.

ELECTRICITY GAS GAS  TECHNOLOGY  CORPORATE/ TOTAL
GROUP TRANSPORTATION WHOLESALE OTHER
2007 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Segment reverue 611,476 173954 534,763 67,568 6200 1,304,041
Less: Intersegment revenue - (35,129) (5.:385) (606) - (41,120)
QOperating revenue 611,476 138825 529,378 66,952 6200 1,352,921
Earnings before interest, incometax,
depreciation and amortisation 377,968 135492 107,526 47,787 (62,331) 606,442
Depredation and amortisation (111,487 (60,822) (30,122) (27.204) (11,382 (241,017
Operating surplus beforeinterest and
incometax 266,481 74670 77,404 20583 (73.713) 365,425
Net interest expense (227,9%)
Operding surplus before income tax 137429
Income tax expense 0,704
Operating surplus 104725
Minority interests (29,52)
Net surplus for the year 75,199
Total assets 3224254 1,442,238 461,086 455410 20007  57832%
ELECTRIQITY GAS GAS  TECHNOLOGY  CORPORATE TOTAL

GROUP TRANSPORTATION WHOLESALE OTHER
2006 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Segment reverue 580,148 164,393 361,066 61,213 6488  1,173308
Less: Intersegrment - (34,346) (5057) (918) - (40,321)
Operdting revenue 580,148 130,047 356,009 60,295 6488 1132967
Earnings before interest, income tax,
depreciation and amortisation 364,522 112,504 94,562 41,876 (37,203) 576,261
Deprediation and amortisation (94.730) (89497 (582) (28948) (6905)  (215902)
Cperaing surplus before interest and
income tax 260,792 53,007 68,740 12,28 (44,108) 360,359
Net interest expense (226,8%2)
Operating surplus before income tax 133477
Income tax expense 81,
Operdting surplus 5132
Gain arising fromissue of sheres to
minority interests 217526
Mnority interests (16.219)
Net surplus for the year 253430

Totd assets 3215672 1,493,231 476,74 416179 168409 5770245
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Notes to the Financia Statements

for the year ended 30 June 2007
2 OPERATING REVENUE
2007 2006 2007 PARENT 2006
NOTE $000 $000 $000 $000
Trading revenue 1,313,247 1,101,356 - -
Dividend income 263 37 23,875 98,660
Eauity accounted eamings of assodiates suplus/{defict) 19 656 (365) - -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,106 1,167 - -
Custamer contributions 32,909 26,229 - -
Misoellaneous income 3,740 4223 15 14
Totd operding revenue 1,362,921 1,132,987 03,890 98,674
Interest reverue 5 6,206 11,641 2352 1639
Totd revenue 1,350.217 1,144,628 96,242 100,313
3 OPERATING EXPENDITURE
2007 2006 207 PARET 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Operating expenditure indudes:
Bad debts written-off 60 K7 -
Increasel(decrease) in provision for doubtiul debts 1,015 (182 - -
Rental and operating lease costs 4642 4572 17 17
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 11,318 1 4 1
Donations 5 31 - -
Directors fees 759 704 - -
Trustees remuneration 257 21 %57 272
Avuditors remuneration:
Audit fees paid to prindpal auditors of parent —Grart Thamton K3 2 3 2
Audt fees paid to ather auditors — KPMG 672 338 - -
Audit fees paid to ather auditors — PwC 15 26 - -
Fees paid for ather assurance services provided —KPMG 358 190 - -
Fees paid for other assurance services provided —PwC 2 - - -
Fees paid for other non-assurance services provided —PwC 504 142 - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

4 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
NOTE $000 $000 $000 $000
Deprexiation of property, plant and equipment
Distribution systems 106,103 89,902 - -
Distribuion buildings 1,250 1,295 - -
Blectridty and gas meters 10457 879% - -
Generation power stations and equipment 1,337 1,440 - -
Buildings 291 290 - -
Leasehold improvements 512 386 - -
Motor vehides and mobile equipment 06 779 - -
Computer and telecommrunications equipment 17,160 9,501 - -
Cther plant and equipment 4751 4,764 10 12
142,787 117,252 10 12
Amortisation of intangible assets
Amortisation of goodwill 21 94,383 93,036 - -
Anortisation of gas entitiement intangible assets 2 3847 5,614 - -
98,230 98,650 - -
Total 21,017 215902 10 12
5. NET INTEREST EXPENSE
2007 2006 2007 PARET 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Interest paid and accrued 236,351 239758 - -
Amartisation of capitalised finance aosts 5,790 5,088 - -
Amortisation of the merk to merket adjustment (2,816) (2.605) - .
Total interest expense 230,325 242,241 - -
Interest revenue:

Bxerd 2 (6,29) (11,641) (232 (1,639)
Totd interest revenue (6,296) (11,641) @38 (1,630)
Capitalised interest (5,083) (3718 - -
Totd 227,996 26,882 (2352) (1,630)

17



Notes to the Financid Statements
for the yeer ended 30 June 2007

6. INOOME TAX EXPENSE / BENERT

GROP PARENT
2007 2008 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Operating surplus before income tax 137,429 133477 92,680 97,904
Primafacietax at 33% 45362 44,047 30585 32,308
Plusf{less) tax effect of permanent differences:
Prior period adjustrent 249 436 ) -
Other permenent differences (12.807) 36,862 {30,585) (32,308)
Income tax expense/(benefit) 2,704 81,345 ) -
The inoome tax expense/(benefit) is represented by:
Curent tax 52,623 58,035 W) -
Deferred tax (19919) 23310 - -
Totd 32,704 81,345 (17 -

In Nhy2007,ﬁe&rametdagedﬁewpadetarateto&%e?ediveﬁantfeﬂlﬂﬂpimyea. In accordance with SSAP 12, Vedor
Lirrited and its subsidiaries have restated the defemmed tax liability, reflecting the change in corporate tax rate, which applies for Vector Limited and its
subsidiaries from 1 July 2008. The impact of the defiarred tax restaternent is a redudtion in the group deferred tax ligbility of $40.1 million and a

comesponding credit to inoome tex expense in the statement of finendial perfommance.

The parent has taxation losses amounting to appraximetely $2,912,230 (2006 - $2,944,956) can be carmied forwerd to reduce potential future taxable

inoome.

7. IMPUTATION BALANCES

PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000

Balanoe a beginning of the year (23,562) 8,968 - -

Prior period adjustment (1,180) 1,888 - -

Income tax payments during the yeer 58,920 19,396 - -

Impuitation credits attaching to dividends received 129 284 46237 48504

Imputation credits attaching to dividends end

distibutions peid (58,583) (55,647) (44,122) (48610

Imputation credits ataching to distributions reversed - 43 - 43

Imputation credits Liilised on trustee inoome (1,004) - (1,099) -

Exosss imputation oredits corverted o losses (1,821) @) (1.021) @)

Cther (1,138 1,533 - -

Balance at end of the year (27.520) (23,562) -

The imputation credits are avaiiable to shereholders of the parent:

Through direct shareholding in Veector Limited (32,306) (25,233) - -
Through indirect shareholding in subsidiaries of Viedtor Lirrited 4,786 1,671 - -
Totd (27,520) (23,562) - -
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8. DEFERRED TAX

GROP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
NOTE $000 _§000 $000 $000
Balarce a beginning of the year 482117 468,086 - -
On aoqisition of NGC Holdings Limrited 17 (2,176) (39,287) - -
Increase on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - 30,973 - -
Prior period adjustment 1,493 2,096 - -
Transfer to cumrent tax (2,488) (965) - -
Dearesse relating to changein company tax rate (40114) - - -
On surplus for the year 18,702 21,214 x -
Balance at end of the year 457,534 217 - -
The derease in the defarmed tax liability of $40.1 million resuiting from the change in the corporate tax rate to 30% effective from the 2008/2009
income year is explained in Note 6 above.
9. DMVIDENDS
GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Distribution to beneficiaries R,675 82014 2675 5014
Dividends paid to minority interests of:
Liquigas Lirrited 3778 396 - -
Vector Lirited 31,125 14,940 - -
Totd 127,576 70,889 92675 52,014
10.  ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE
GROWP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Balance a beginning of the year 900,803 547,383 - -
Revaluation of property, plant and eguipmert - 470,59 - i
Asset revalugtion reserve 900,803 1,017,982 -
Revaluation reserve attributable to minority interests - (117,179) -
Balance a end of the year 900,803 900,803 - -
11, TRUSTEES ACCUMULATIONS
GROP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
3000 $000 $000 $000
Balance at beginning of the year 543,838 387,143 306,537 305,377
Net surplus 75,199 263439 92,697 97,904
Distributions to beneficiaries (R2.675) (52,014) (92,675) (82,014)
Dividends received — available for distribution (2,724) (44,730) (2,724) (44,730
Balanoe & end of the year 523,638 543838 303835 306537
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12 MNORTYINIERESTS

GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
NOTE $000 $000 $000 $000
Balance a beginning of the yeer 487,810 116423 -
Minarity interest on initial public offering of Veector Limited - 366,177
Decrease on completion of aoquisition of NGC Holdings )
Lirited 17 (109,313) -
Sheare of operating surplus in subsidiary companies 20,342 16,043 -
Sheare of operating suplus in pertnership 184 176 -
Share of movement in revalustion reserve - 117,179
Dividends peid to minority interests in subsidiary 9 (34,901) (18875) ;
conpanies ’
Balance at end of the year 48435 487,810 -
13.  RECHVABLES ANDPREPAYMENTS
GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Current
Trade receivables 168,331 168,959 - -
Provision for doubtful dehts (3546) (2531) - -
164,785 166,428 - -
Prepayments 6,058 5129 - 78
Other receivables 299 919 985 8%
Totd 171,842 172,476 9685 973
Non-current
Trade receivables 2,808 1,400 - -
Cther receivables 1,818 1,853 - -
Total 4,716 3,253 - -
14, GAS CONTRACTS AND PREPAID GAS
GROLP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Current
Maui prepeid gas 4210 7,950 -
Totd 4210 7,950 -
Non-current
Maui prepaid gas - 4,987 -
Tota - 4,987 -
Maui Gas

At 30 June 2007, Vedtor has 4.8PJ (30 June 2006: 12.7PJ) of remaining historic Mewi gas entitiements including 4.4PJ (30 June 2006: 11.6PJ) which
isIikdytobedelivaedw‘rlhmﬁxtferpaymerttoﬂemeemqﬁforpaynﬂdtreaﬂgymmlary. The remaining 0.4PJ (30 June 2006:
1.1PJ) can be uplifted by Vector at the previous contract prices. As part of the variations executed on 1 June 2004, Veector also hes a right of first
refmﬂ(R(]=R)atrraketprioedongvﬁthOcrmEegywaayaﬂﬁadgesfwﬂafteﬁrstreseWgﬂ’JfaNﬁthuZedaﬂUMted.
Veector hes now entered into a series of ROFR contracts with Mau Developmert Lirvited (MDL) for 105PJ to be defivered between 1 April 2007 and 31
Decerrber 2014. Of that quantity, 60PJ was contingent on being confimmed as econorically recoverable. In May 2007 Viector received confimmetion
that MDL hed converted 23.3PJ of previously contingert gas to firm contracted entitiements for Veector. The ROFR cortiracts contain annual take o
payprwisiorsard\/edu’hasentaedimmmbakmgamwmar’erpaﬁafuﬂemsdedRJ’RgastomVeddstakeorpay
liability through to December 2009.
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Notes to the Financid Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

14 GAS CONTRACTS AND PREPAID GAS (CONTINUED)

Kapuni Ges

Vector curertly has entitiement to 50% of the recoverable gas reserves of the Kapuni field as they were determined to be a 1 April 1997. At 30 June
2007, this is estimated to be approximetely 64PJ (30 June 2006: 76.8PJ), of which, 50.3PJ (30 June 2006: 56.3PJ) is at cument Kapuri gas contract
prices while the balanca will be 2t a price yet to be negoliated.

Vedlor hes reached an agreement with Shell (Petraleum Mining) Company Ltd (Shell) to purchese Shell’'s share of Kapuri gas, after Shell hes met its
pre-existing contract conritmerts, for the period from 1 Januery 2005 to 31 December 2013 Deliveries of this Kapuni ges will be dependent on the
daily produdtion fromthe field, but Veector expects that approximately 45PJ of gas will be delivered under this contract. The meximum total quantity of
ges to be delivered under the contract is 70PJ less any amounts credited to this contract from the Pohokura Ges contradts discussed below,

Pohokura Ges

Vector curently purchases a partion of Shell’s ertitlements to gas from Pohokaura, which commenced in September 2006 and runs urtil 30 Septerrber
2007. The retes of gas able to be purchased under this contract vary over the term of the contract and Vector may purchese a totd amount of wp to
35PJ of gas under this contract. The first 10PJ of gas purchased under this contract hes been credited to Vedtor's entitiement to 70PJ of gas as
desaibed above under Kapuni Ges.

Vedor hes also agreed with Shell to purchase a further portion of Shell's ertitlements to gas from Pohokira from 1 January 2007 urtil 30 June 2010.
Delivery of such ges is dependent on Shell's share of Ponokural's daily production, but Viector will have up to 30TV day available. Vieclor may purchase
atotal amount of up to 38PJ of gas under this contract. Fifty peroent of this gas will be credited to Viector's entitiement to 70PJ of Kapuni gas from
Shell as desaribed above,

Both of the above Pohokura contracts contain daily fixed quantity provisions.

Kahili Joint Venture

Vector agreed with the Kahili Jairt Venture (Kahili JV) in 2004 to purchase all the wet gas produced from the Kahili fid. The Kahili JV comprises
Austral Padific Energy (N2) Limited and Tag Ol (N9 Ltd  Thefield is curently closed pending a re-diilling in 2008. The volume expected from any
newwall is uncertain but estimated to be 5PJ.

15.  INVENTORIES
GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Natural gas and by-produdts 1,467 149 -
Trading stock 338 3,066 -
Consumable spares 5,224 4783 -
Total 10,019 7,908 -
16.  CAPITALISEDFINANCE COBTS
GROLP PARENT
2007 2008 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Totd capitaised costs
Cost 53,568 45973 -
Aocumulated amortisation (21,833) (16,043 -
Tota 31,736 20930 -
Current
Capitalised finance costs 5413 5,363 -
Totd 5413 5,363 -
Norcurrent
Capitdised finance costs 26,322 24,5657 -

Totd 26,32 24,567 -
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17. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY

On 14 Decerrber 2004 Vector Lirvited acquired a controlling 66.05% interest in NGC Holdings Limited, a companyy providing ulility services in New
Zealand and Australia. Subsequertly, the canying velues of the assets and liabilities aocuired were restated to provisional fair vaues prior to 30 June
2005.

On 10 August 2005, Veector Lirvited acquired the remairing sheres in NGC Holdings Limited it did not already own. Veectar hes now completed a further
assessment of thefair values of the assels and liabilities acquired, which hes resuted in further adiustments being identified during the year ended

30 June 2006. Acoardingly, the balance of goodwill and goodwill amortisation have been amended to reflect the impact of these fair value adustments,
applied at the original acquisition date of 14 Decerrber 2004.

Each aoguisition was accounted for using the purchase method with the resuiting goodwill amortised in accordance with the group’s accourting policy.

The acquisitions had the following effect on the conscliciated statement of finencial position at each acquisition date.

GROUP GROLP
NoTE w0 0
Fair value of assets and liabilities acquired
Property, plant and equipment - (65948)
Payables, accruds and provisions - (12152)
Defiarred tex asset/(liability) 8 - 30,287
Prepaid gas - (4200)
Net assets acquired - (33013)
Minarity interest eliningted on further aoquisition 12 - 109,313
Goodwill arising during the year 21 - 426,250
Consideration paid - 502,559
Less: non-cash consideration (sheres issued) - (380,381)
Cash consideration paid - 122,178
Net cash impact of acquisition - 122178
Cash consideration paid
Cash paid for sheres aoquired - 113,245
Professiond fees incumed - 189
Equity reising costs incurmed - 8744
Totd - 122,178

Professional fees incurmed during the initial accuisition of NGC Holdings Linited indlude $0.1 million paid to the Vector Lirmited axitors, KPMG, and
$0.1 million paid to ather auditors, PWC.
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18.  INVESTMENTS

GROUP PARENT
NorE 0 2 s s
Non-current
Investrments in subsidaries - . 300,000 300,000
Investrrents in assodiates 19 28,250 10,588 - -
Cther investments - 7,26 - :
Total 28,250 17,814 300,000 300,000
The group's investments in subsidiaries conrprise sheres at aost. Investments in group compenies comprise;
PRINCIPAL ACTMTY PERCENTAGE HELD
2007 2006
Subsidiaries
Vector Limited Ukility network provider 75.1% 75.1%
NGC Holdings Lirited Investment 75.1% 75.1%
- Viector Management Services Limited Menagement services 7.1% 75.1%
- Vector Gas Limited Neitral gas sdes, processing and transportation 75.1% 75.1%
- Viector Gas Contracts Limited Netural gas sales 75.1% 75.1%
- Vector Gas Investments Limited Irvestment 75.1% 75.1%
- Viector Kapuni Limited Investrrent 75.1% 7.1%
- Liquigas Limited LPG sales and distribution 45.1% 45.1%
- On Ges Limited LPG purcheses and sdes 75.1% 75.1%
- NGC Metering Limited Metering services 75.1% 75.1%
- Vector Metering Deta Services Lirrited Investment and contradcting metering data services 75.1% 75.1%
- Vector Metering Deta Services (Australia) Linted Investment 75.1% 75.1%
- Bect Deta Services (Australia) Pty Lirrited Erergy metering data menagement 75.1% 75.1%
Vedtor Communications Limited Telecommunications network provider 75.1% 75.1%
Vector Stream Linrited Investment 75.1% 75.1%
- Stream Information Lirrited Agent for partnership 52.6% 52.6%
- Stream informetion {partnership) Metering senvices 526% 526%
During the year, the fdllowing subsidiaries changed their name:
FORMER NAME
Subsidiaries
Vector Menagement Services Limmited NGC Management Limited
Vector Gas Limited NGC New Zegland Lirrited
Vector Gas Confradts Limited NGC Contracts Limited
Vedior Gas Investments Limited NGC Investments Lirrited
Vedtor Kapuni Limited NGC Kapuni Limited
Vector Metering Deta Services Lirited NGC Metering Deta Services Limited

Vedtor Metering Deta Services (Australia) Limited

NGC Australia Metering Data Services Limited
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18, INVESTIVENTS (CONTINUED)

PRINCIPAL ACTMTY PERCENTAGE HELD
007 2008

Nor+rading subsidiaries
Auddand Generation Lirvited Halding compeny 75.1% 75.1%
- VEL Silverstream Lirvited Doment 75.1% 75.1%
- MEL Network Lirmited Halding compary 1% 75.1%
- Mercury Geotherm Limited (in receivership) Investment 75.1% 48.8%
- Poihipi Land Limmited (in receivership) Investrment 75.1% 488%
Vector Power Limmited Domert 75.1% 75.1%
Auddand Network Lirrited Doment 75.1% 75.1%
Energy North Limited Dorrent 75.1% 75.1%
UnitedNetworks Lirited Doment 75.1% 75.1%
Salamanca Holdings Limited Investment 56.3% 56.3%
- Padific Energy Lirmited Dormrent 46.6% 46.6%
Broadbend Servioes Limited Domert 75.1% 75.1%
UritedNetworks Emplayee Share Schemes Trustee Linited Trustee company 78.1% %A%
NGC Limited Doment 75.1% 75.1%
Assodiates
Treescape Limited Vegetation menagement 3755% 37.6%
- Treescape Australasia Pty Lirrited Vegetation menagement 37.55% 37.6%
Energy Intellect Lirrited Metering services 18.8% 188%
NZ Windfarms Limited Power generation 15% -
Joint venture interests
Kapuni Energy Joirt Venture Blectricity generation 37.55% 37.6%
Cther investments
Wenganui Ges Limited Ges distribution and retailing - 188%

During the 2005 year, Vedor Limited performed a share spiit to fadilitate the offering of 24.9% of the total share capital of Vedior Limited to persons
ather than the Auckland Energy Consumer Trust via its initial public offer. 249,000,000 addtional ordinary sheres were issued pursuant to thet initial
public offer.

The Trust now holds 751,000,000 ardinary sheres in Vector Lirmited. At 30 June 2007, the merket value of these shares wes $1,742,720,000.

The oost of investrment in Veector Lirrited is $300,000,000.

On 1 July 2005 NGC Limited wes amaigaméted into NGC Holdings Lirrited. On 10 August 2005, NGC Ges Networks Limrited changed its name to
NGC Limited.

In June 2007 Veector acquired a 19.99% stake in NZ Windfarms Linvited for $17.0 million.

During the year Veector acquired the remeining shares in Mercury Geatherm Limited and Poihipi Land Lirrited for nominal consideration.

On 30 October 2006 Vector sold its 25% stake in Wenganui Ges Linrited for $8.0 million.

All ertities have a balance dete of 30 June, apart from Treescape Limited, Treescape Australasia Pty Linited, Selamenca Holdings Limited, Padific
Energy Limited, Mercury Geotherm Limited (in receivership) and Poihipi Land Lirrited (in receivership) which all have a balance date of 31 March.

Al ertities are incorporated in New Zesland exoept Blect Deta Services Ply (Australia) Limited and Treescepe Australasia Pty Lirvited which are
incorporated in Austrdia.

24



Notes to the FAinancial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

19.  INVESTMENT INASSOCIATES

2007 2006 2007 PARENT 2006

NOTE 3000 $000 $000 $000
Carrying amount of associates
Carrying amourt &t beginning of the year 10,588 10,5563 - -
On further investment in existing assodiate - 600 = -
Purchase of investment in NZ Windfamms 17,015 - - -
Equity acoounted eamings of assodiates 2 656 (365) - -
Dividends reosived from associates - (200) - ;
Carrying amount at end of the year 18 28,259 10,588 - -
Equity accounted earnings of assocides
Operating surplus/(loss) before income tax o79 @15) - -
Incorme tx (expense)benefit (329) 50 ; ;
Net surplus/{deficit) 656 (365) - =
Tota recognised revenues and expenses 656 (365) - -

The amournt of goodwill induded inthe carmying amount of investments in assodiates is $15.4 million (30 June 2006: nil).

20.  INTEREST INJOINT VENTURES

Kapuni Energy Joint Venture

Thegroup has a 38%(30 June 2006: 38%) interest in a joint venture that owns a cogeneration plart producing electricity and steamin Kapun,
Taraneki. The group's interest in the jaint venture is induded in the consdlidated financial statements under the dassifications shown below.

PARENT

2007 2006 2007 2008

$000 _§o00 $000 $000
Net assets employed in thejoint venture
Property, plant and ecuipment 6,609 7,196 - -
Current assels 1,445 2771 - -
Currert liahilities (1,038 (1,737) - -
Totd 7016 8230 - -
Net contribution to operating surplus before income tax
Reverue 10,957 10,321 - .
Bxpenditure (8.786) 0123 - -
Total 217 1,198 - -
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21.  INTANGIBLEASSETS

2007 2006 PR

NOTE $000 $000
Goodwill
Balance &t begnning of the year 1,600733 1,336,510
On aoquisition of NGC Holdings Lirrited 17 (2570) 426,250
On aoquisition of other businesses 971 -
Amortisation in the financial yesr 4 (94,383) (93,036)
Balance a end of the year 1,573,751 1,689,733
Ges entitlements
Balance a beginning of the yeer 6,486 12,100
Amortisation in the finencial yeer 4 (3847) (5.614)
Balance at end of the yeer 2639 6,486
Total 1,676,300 1,676,219
Current
Ges ertitlements 2639 3,793
Tota 2630 3,793
Non-current
Goodwill 1,573,751 1,669,733
Ges ertitiements - 2,693
Tota 1,573,751 1,672,426

Goodwill is amortised over a peried of up to 20 years in accordance with the group’s accounting policy.
Gas erfilements are amortised as the entitiements to the gas valumes are exercised.

The group conrpleted its acquisition of NGC Holdings Limited on 10 August 2005. During the year, the carmying velue of the net assets aocired have
been adjusted to reflect their fair value at 10 August 2005, Thetotel impact on the camying value of goodill is $2.6 miflion, comprising a $1.5 million

fair value adjustrment to provisions ($1.0 million net of tax) and a $1.8 million fair value adjustment to deferred tax, offset by a $0.2 million fair vaue

adustment to property, plant and equipment.

During the year the group purchased other businesses, The Gas Men Limited and Aipine Ol & Ges Limited, giving rise to adktional goodwill of $1.0

million.
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2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

crouP VALATON DBECATON | VALR
2007 $000 $000 $000_
Distribuion systerms 3,300,870 (161,651) 3238219
Distribution land 76,660 - 76,660
Distribution buildings 44,659 (1,659) 43,000
Blectridty and gas meters 174,649 (25602) 149,047
Generation power stations and equipment 10,334 (3,085) 7,249
Compuler and telecommunications equipment 164,423 (72,718) N, 705
Motor vehicies and mobile equipment 6818 (2.2) 4519
Other plant and equipment 78,101 (12.926) 65,175
Freshddland 15,441 - 15,441
Buildings 7,889 (1,119) 6770
Leasehad improvements 11,673 (3611) 8,062
Capital work in progress 163,600 - 163,600
Tota 4,154,117 (284,670) 3,869,447
P VALRTON OEPRECATON vk
2006 $000 00 $000
Distribution systerms 3268219 (56,345) 321,874
Distribution land 74,755 - 74,755
Distribution buildings 39415 (444) 38971
Blectricity and gas meters 159,725 (16,038) 143,687
Generation power stations and equipment 8950 (1,748) 722
Computer and telecommurications equipment 107,259 (55,645) 51,614
Motor vehides and mobile equipment 4954 (1.373) 3581
Cther plant and equipment 67,786 (8167 59,619
Frechold land 16,169 - 16,169
Buildings 11,650 (828) 10,82
Leasehad improvements 5182 (30%) 2083
Capital work in progress 146,803 - 146,803
Total 3,910,867 (143,687) 3,767,180
PARENT VALUAO%GCK %%T&D N:'I'Vﬂ
2007 $000 $000 $000
Cther plant and equipment 4 24) 20
Total 4 4 2
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22, PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

COST/  ACCUMULATED NET BOOK
PARENT VALUATION ~ DEPRECIATION VALUE
2006 $000 $000 $000
Cther plant and equipment 30 (25) 14
Totd 0 (25) 14

Dstrib.ﬂmsystersasdsandredasamﬂtd\/edorljn'itedsaoquitimdI\GCI-bIdrgsLirritedon 14 Decarrber 2004 were restated to reflect
their fair value at thet date. During 2006, the dlecticity and Auckland gas distribution assets were revalued as &t 31 March 2006 to $2,722.8 million
consistent with the group's acoounting palicy to revalue property, plant and equipment at least every three years. The basis of this valuation is the
I@addqxedﬁdrq)lwammaﬁtm&natedmmmmuuetsedmmuﬁmasds This valuation wes undertaken in

conjunction with the following perties:

NAME FIRM QLALIFICATION

EricLucas PricawaterhouseCoopers ~ CA BA(Hors)

Lymne Taylor PricanaterhouseCoopers ~ BSoc.Sd (Hons) Boonorrics

Trevor Walker Telfer Yourg Ltd Dip Vial; ANZIV; SNZPY; Registered Valuer
Jeffrey Wilson Wiison Cook & ColLtd ME; BCon, CEng; FIEE; AIPENZ, MEEE

As indicated in the acoounting palidies, interest and other aosts are capitalised to property, plant and equiprment while under construdtion. During the
year $30.3 rrillion (yeer ended 30 June 2006: $95 rrillion) of interest and other costs were capitalised. Property, plant and equipment subjedt to
finance lease arangements are included in elediricity meters, notor vehides and mobile equipment and distribution systens at net book velues of

$4.9 rillion (30 June 2006: $4.5 million) and, $0.3 million (30 June

23, PAYABLES ANDACCRUALS

2006: $nil) and $1.8 million (30 June 2006: $1.9 illion) respectively.

GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 206
NOTE $000 $000 $000 $000
Current
Trade payables and other creditors 169,344 132,000 4% 244
Gas advance - 17,075 - -
Deferred consideration payeble 966 %67 . -
Provision for employes entitiements 24 7,186 8,371 - -
Provision for onenous contracts 2 - 1,200 - -
Other provisions % 12,570 19,189 - -
Merk to market adjustment 506 1,659 - -
Interest payeble 35,715 30,966 - -
Provision for undiaimed distributions z77 2,651 146 2651 146
Tota 220048 211,563 3146 390
Norrcurrent
Deferred consideration payable 3,022 4,166 - .
Mark to merket adjustment 22 2,042 - .
Other non-current payebles 4479 2562 2 .
7,790 8,770 - X

Totd

ﬂegaadva’nerelaestoﬂeddiverybymiadEﬂgyUMtedd25PJdga(samedﬁuanJ)uﬂerasnmanargmﬂtdﬂngﬂeyear
ended 30 June 2005. This amount of gas wess retumed to Contact Energy Limited during the yeer ended 30 June 2007.
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24,  PROVSIONFOR BVMPLOYEE ENTITLEVENTS

2007 2008 2007 2006

$000 $000 $000 $000
Belance at beginning of the yeer ' 8371 8418 - <
(Uilisedyadditions (1,185) @n - -
Balance at end of the yeer 7,186 8,371 - -

25. PROMSIONFORONEROUS CONTRACTS
GROWP PARENT

2007 2006 2007 2006

$000 $000 $000 $000
Balance a beginning of the year 1,200 1,723 - -
Utilised - (523) - -
Reversed to the statement of finandid performence (1,200) - - -
Balance at end of the year - 1,200 - -

26 OTHERPROMSIONS
GROUP PARENT

2007 2006 2007 2006

$000 $000 $000 $000
Balance at begnning of the yeer 19,189 12,149 - .
On acisition of NGC Holdings Linited (1.467) 5131 . .
Additions 699 2,743 - .
Utlised (2:440) (834) - -
Reversed fo the statement of finandial performance (3411) - - -
Balance at end of the year 12570 19,189 -

Cther provisions include provisions for various commerdial metters expected to be settied during the next two finandial years but which could recuire
settiement at any time.

The group acquisition of NGC Holdings Linrited on 10 August 2005. During the yeer, the canying value of provisions acquired has been adjusted to
reflect their fair value a 10 August 2005. The total impact on the camying value of other provisions is $1.5 million ($1.0 million net of tax).

27.  PROMSIONFOR UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 _ s $000
Balanoe at beginning of the year 146 591 146 5
Additions 24,941 132 24941 132
Reversed (2,4%6) (577) (22.436) (577)
Balance at end of the year 2651 146 2651 146

28. DIVIDEND RECHVED-AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION

In accordance with the Trust Deed of the parent, dividends reosived from Vector Limited are to be distributed to beneficiaries after alowing for the costs
of administrating the parent. The distribution of this income can only be determmined when the distribution rall is prepered, and it is this roll which
identifies the benefidiaries to whom the income of the trust is to be distributed. As at the 30 June 2007 no distribution rall had been struck to deterrine
the allocation of this income to the benefidaries.
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2. COMMTMENTS

The fallowing amounts have been committed to by the group, but not recogrised in the financial staterments.

GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000
Capital expenditure commitments
Estimated capital expenditure contracted for 48421 49,443 - .
at balance date but not provided
QOperating lesse commitments
Within one yeer 4314 4508 -
Oretotwoyears 3533 4,021 - -
Twotofive years 6,281 9,396 - -
Beyond five years 1,756 3578 - -
Tota 15934 21,453 - -
“The mejority of the aperating lesse conmitments relate to prermises leases. These, inthe vain, gvethe group the right to renew the lezse.
30. BORROMNGS
WEIGHTED PAYABLE PAYABLE
AVERAGE PAYABLEWTHN  BETWEEN1AND  BETWEENZAND PAYABLE AFTER
GROUP INTEREST RATE TOTAL 1YEAR 2YEARS 5YEARS 5YEARS
2007 % $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Bark loans 852 305,000 - 395,000 - -
Working capital loan 8.16 40,000 40,000 - - -
Medium term notes - floeting rete A$ 7.02 569,018 319,018 - 250,000 -
Capitd bonds 800 307,205 - - 207,26 -
Fixed interest rate bonds 6.81 200,000 - 200,000 - -
Private placement senior notes 565 418315 - - - 418,315
NZ floating rate notes 841 1,200,000 - - - 1,200,000
Other 6.6 5,05 2007 1,205 1,842 1
3,134,593 361,025 506,206 559,047 1,618,316
WEIGHTED PAYABLE PAYABLE
AVERAGE PAYABLEWITHN ~ BETWEEN1AND  BETWEEN2AND  PAYABLEAFTER
GROUP INTEREST RATE TOTAL 1YEAR 2 YEARS 5YEARS 5YEARS
2008 % $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Berkloans 1.77 365,000 - - 365,000 -
Working capitdl loan 750 27,000 27,000 - - -
Mediumn term notes - fixed rate NZ§ 650 199,785 199,785 - - -
Medium term notes - floating rete A$ 6.15 569,018 - 319018 250,000 -
Capital bonds 825 07,206 307,205 - - -
Fixed interest rate bonds 681 200,000 - - 200,000 -
Private placement senior notes 566 418,315 - - - 418315
NZ floating rate notes 786 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
Cther 6.74 4291 1,840 1,057 1,33 1
3020614 535830 320075 816313 1,418,316
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30. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

The parernt has no borrowings.
All borrowings are unsecured with all bank loans and mediumterm nates being subledt to negative pledge amangements.

Interest rates for all beri loans are floating based on the bank bill rate plus a mergin. Bank loens are amanged through various fadility agreemerts.
Facilities with total committed amount of $700 million wilt expire in October 2008. The working capital fadility with total commitrment of $70 million is
due to expire in October 2007.
Nbduntemnds-ﬁxedrateh@nalureﬁpril2(D78‘daesmmattr'evduedp'owedsreoeiveda‘terdedmtirgttedsowtmimd$1.7
million and adjusting for the amount amortised to 30 June 2006 of $1.5 million. The interest on NZ$ medium term nates is fixed at 6.5% per anrumand
is paid semi-annually.

Medium tem notes - floeting rete A$ meture April 2008 and April 2011. The interest on A$ medium term notes is paid querterly, besed on BESWplus
amergin.

Capital bonds are unsecured, subordinatied debit with the nest election date set as 15 June 2012. The interest is fixed at 8.00% per annumand is paid
semi-annually. In Decermber 2006, the capital bonds were offered to existing capital bond hdders under new conditions, with the option to either retain
dl of their capital bonds, retain all of their capital bonds and apply to purchase additional bonds, or sdll some capital bonds and retain some capital
bonds, or sl all of their capitel bonds. The outcome of the election nofice process wes $250 rrillion bonds were retained by existing holders, $24
million addtional bonds were sold to existing holders, and the remaining $33 million bonds were allocated to merket perticipants.

Fixed interest rate bonds have a coupon rete of 6.81% and are due to mature in March 2000,

Privete placement senior notes of US$15 rmillion, US$65 million and US$195 rrillion, with meturity periods of 8, 12 and 15 years respedtively were
placed with US investors in September 2004 at a confract exchange rate of 0.6574 US$ for every NZ$.

NZ floating rate notes totalling $1 billion were issued in October 2005 in three tranches with diifferent maturity periods ($250 million 10 year, $400
million 12 yeer, and $350 million 15 year). Medium term notes - fixed rate NZ$ matured in April 2007 and were refinanced with $200 million of 10 yeer
NZ floating rate notes at that time. All of the NZ flaating rate notes are credit wrapped by MBIA Insurance Corporation (10 year and 15 yeer tranches
issued in Cctober 2005) or Ambac Assurance Corporation (12 year tranche issued in Qctober 2005 and 10 year tranche issued in April 2007). NZ
ficating rete notes have credit ratings of AAA from Standard and Poor's and Aaa from Moody's. Interest on these notes is peid quarterly based on
BKBMplus a margin.

Borrowings are dassified between curent and non-current dependent on expected repayment dates. Borrowings are subject to various lending
covenants. These have all been met for the years ended 30 June 2007 and 30 June 2006.

31
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31.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
ﬂeVedagapdourpai&smsaoamer‘ersiveueesuypdio/mprwedbytheboadofdiredasofVeriorUnitedtorra'egetrmisled
finandal instruments. The policy outlines the chjedtives and approach that the group will adopt in the treasury menagement processes. The policy
covers, among cther things, menagement of aredit risk, interest rate risk, funding risk, liquidity risk, currency risk and operational risk.
INTEREST RATE RISK

The Viector group of comparies actively manages irterest rate exposures in acoordence with treesury palicy. Inthis resped, at least forty percert of
all debt russt be at fixed interest retes or effectively fixed using interest rate swaps, forward rate agresmentss, options and ather derivative instruments.

The weighted average interest rates of bomowings are as follows.

GROP GROUP
2007 2006
WEIGHTED AVERAGE WEIGHTED AVERAGE

INTEREST RATE FACE VALUE INTEREST RATE FACE VALUE
% $000 % $000
Bark loans 852 395,000 7.7 365,000
Working capital loan 816 40,000 750 27,000
Medium term notes —fixed rate NZ$ - - 6.50 200,000
Medium term notes —flodting rate A$ 702 580,018 6.15 560,018
Capital bonds 8.00 307,205 825 307,206
Fixed interest rate bonds 6.81 200,000 6.81 200,000
Private placement serior notes 565 418,315 565 418,315
NZ floating rate notes 841 1,200,000 7.86 1,000,000
Other 6.36 5,055 6.74 4,291
3,134,593 3,090,829

The parert has no bomowings.
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31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

INTEREST RATE RISK (CONTINUED)

The weighted average interest rates of interest rate sweps and oross aurrency swaps areas follons.

GROLP GROUP
2007 2006
\WEIGHTED AVERAGE NOTIONAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE NOTIONAL
INTEREST RATE AMOUNT INTEREST RATE AMOUNT
% $000 % $000
Interest rate swaps (floating to fixed)
Metuingin less than 1 year 720 310,000 722 100,000
Meturing between 1 and 2 years 6.66 70,000 713 417,500
Meturing between 2 and 5 years 685 930,000 6.79 422,500
Metuing after 5 years 6.77 400,000 6.85 600,000
1,710,000 1,540,000
Interest rate swaps (fixed to floating)
Metuing in less than 1 year - - 6.50 200,000
Meturing between 1 and 2 years 681 200,000 - -
Maturing between 2 and 5 years - - 6.81 200,000
200,000 400,000
Forwerd starting interest rate sweps
Floating to fixed maturing between 2 and 5 years - - 6.70 200,000
Roeting to fixed meturing after 5 yeers 625 350,000 645 460,000
350,000 660,000
Interest rate cep
Floating to fixed meturing between 2 and 5 years 795 400,000 - -
400,000 - -
Cross currency swaps (pay leg)—floaing 873 987,333 7.69 987,333
Cross currency swaps (receive leg) —floating 644 87,333 54 987,333

Bank loans, working capital loans, A$ medium term notes are at floating rates. A portion of the bank loens are hedged through interest rate swaps

which convert the floeting rate into afixed rate.

The A$ medum term notes are hedged through cross currency swaps (gliminating the foreign curmency risk) and interest rate sweps (floating to fixed).
The NZ$ medium term notes were fixed interest rate notes which were hedged by interest rate sweps (fixed to floating). The NZ$ medium term notes

and related swaps metured in April 2007.

Fixed interest rate bonds are & fixed interest rates. These notes are hedged by the interest rate sweps (fixed tofloating).
TheUS$privaterplaoedseria'MSaekedgedMGossun'awswps(diMrHirgmwdgwmrawﬁdo.

NZ floating rate notes are hedged through interest rate sweps (floating to fixed).

The forwerd starting interest rete sweps (floating to fixed) are used to hedge forecasted futurs floating rate debt.
Theinterest rate cap hedges fioating exposures arising out of floating rate debt not already hedged.
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31, ANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

In this reporting period the group hes conducted transactions i foreign curendies for the purpose of protecting the NZS value of capital expenditure.
The gowp has outstanding forwerd edugemmmbdamdaetregupaupaathesmdgiﬁmemwemfadmmgeﬁm
The autstanding forwerd exchange contracts are as follons:

GROP GROUP
2007 2006

BUY  WEIGHTED MARKTO BUY  WEIGHTED MARKTO
$000 AVERAGE MARKET $000 AVERAGE MARKET
EXCHANGE ~ GAIN(LOSS) EXCHANGE GAIN(LOSS)
RATE $000 RATE $000
EUR 710 052 (129) - - -
usD 57 068 (10) - - -
GBP 32 0.35 (85) - - -

(24) -

CREDTRISK

Inthe nomrel course of business, the group is exposed to credit risks from energy retailers, financial institutions and trade deblors. The Vector group
of conpanies has credit pdlicies, which are used to menege the exposure to crexdit risks,

As pat of these pdlides, the Veedor group of comparies can only have exposures to finandia institutions having & least a credit rating of A+ long term
from Standard & Poor’s (or equivalent rating). In addition, lirvits on exposures tofinandd institutions have been set by the board of directars of Veector
Limited and are monitored on a regular besis. In this resped, ﬂ'xegupmmﬁs&sitsaedtﬁsl(byspmdr'gsm@mammarageof
institutions. vamgupdwrwiedoerumﬁdpalermperfambjwdﬂmeﬁruﬁd institutions.
ﬂegupmssumamawaimdaedtem&mswmafeulageeﬂgyradlasaﬂlagee'egy customers. To minimise this risk, the group
perfonme credit evalugtions on dl energy refailers and large energy customers and requires a bond or ather fom of security where deemed necessary.
The goup places iits cash depasits with asmdll nurrber of banking institutions and lirvits the amount deposited with each institution

The maximum exposLre to credit risk is represented by the cammying value of each finandial asset.

GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2006
CARRYING CARRYING CARRYING CARRYING
AMOUNT AVOUNT ANOUNT AMOUNT
$000 $000 $000 $000
Cash and bark overcraft 7133 9,600 125 1°¢]
Trade recivables 167,683 167.828 - )
Interest rate swaps 2644 643 - =
Cross cuency sweps 4407 7.8% - -
Shart term deposits 53305 50,426 53,305 50426



Notes to the Finandial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

31, FINANCIAL INSTRUVENTS (CONTINUED)

FAIR VALUES
GROP GROUP
2007 2006
CARRYING CARRYING
AMOUNT FAIR VALUE ANMOUNT FAIRVALUE
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fnancid assets
Shart temdeposits 53305 53,305 50426 50,426
Cash and bank overdraft 7,133 7,133 9,600 9,600
Trade recsivables 167,683 167,683 167,828 167,228
Financid liabilities
Trade payables and ather creditors 169,344 160,344 132,000 132,000
Bank loars 308417 398,417 367,819 367,819
Working capital loan 40,018 40,018 27,006 27,006
Mediumterm notes —fixed rate NZ$ - - 22910 201,731
Mediumterm notes —floating rate AS 577,624 523,104 576,627 582,808
Capital bonds 310439 300,257 308,313 308,222
Fixed interest rate bonds 201,364 196,175 200,999 190,657
Private placement senior notes 42510 361,802 9510 456,716
NZ floating rate notes 1,219222 1,219.222 1,014,221 1,014,221
Cther 4577 5,101 4316 3,1%
Financid derivative lizbilities/(assets)
Interest rete swaps (2,644) (67,312 3059 2731
Interest rete caps 2112 (4,345) - -
Cross curency swaps (1,70) 143,725 (7,895) (10,991)
Forward exchange contracts 230 24 - -
PARENT PARENT
2007 2006
CARRYING CARRYING
AMOUNT FAIR VALUE AMOUNT FARVALUE
$000 $000 $000 $000

Financid assets
Cash and bank overdraft 125 125 €a 93
Short term deposits 53,305 53,305 50,426 50,426
Finencid liabilities
Trade payables and other creditors 49% 406 244 244



Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2007

31, FINANCIAL INSTRUVENTS (CONTINUED)

FAIR VALUES (CONTINJED)
The fdlowing matodsaﬁasmpﬁuswaewedtoesﬁmteﬂ'emwirgammaﬂfdrvduedeamdssdﬁna‘dd instrument where it is
praciical to estimete thet value.
Trade receivebles and payables, cash and short term deposits, bank loans and working capitd loans

ﬂewrryinga'rmtoftrmeitensiseqdvderttotheirfairvdwa'\dirdud&strepﬁr’dpdaﬂirterestaomjed. Bark overdrafts are set-off against
cash balances pursuart fo right of set off. Trade receivables are net of doubtful debis provided.

Medium term notes and floating rate notes

The fair value of NZ$ mediumterm notes is based on quoted merket prices.

The camying amourt for the NZb medium temnotes is based onfaoe value less discourt plus aocruals.

The fair value of A$ mediumterm nates is based on quoted merket prices.
ﬁewryirgarmrtfortteA‘&neduntermrﬂesirduds&eprirﬁpd and interest accrued, converted att the contract retes.

Capital bonds

The fair value of capital bonds is based on quoted merket prices.

“The camying amount indudes the principal and interest accrued.

Fixed interest rate bonds

The fair value of fixed interest rate bonds is based on quoted merket prices.

The canying amourt indludes the prindipal and interest acorued.

Private placement senior notes

The fair value of US$ privately placed senior notes is based on quoted merket prices.

The caying amourt for the US$ privately placed senior notes indudes the prindipal and interest accrued, converted at the contract retes.
NZ floating rate notes

mmmmndﬂﬁemsmuvdettotrﬁrfa'rvawa\dindlxmmeprimipd and interest accrued.

Derivative instruments

The fair value of interest rate swaps, aossane‘wsnms,famdrateagearmsarﬂdrerdaivaﬁveirstmrems is estimated based on the quoted
merket prices for these instruments.

The canying amourt of interest rate swaps indudes the merkto-merket agjustments (net of amortisation) on derivative transactions acquired and
interest accrued.

Tremyirgamndimerestrae@simwesthewﬂmﬁsed prerrium paid and interest acorued. Thefair vaue is determined based on quoted
merket prices.

Tmmmamndmdmmmisﬂemmmdﬂemmmmm. Thefair valueis determined based on
u?ﬁeensinratabamtremmmeaﬁmespmateabdamdate

LIQUIDITY RISK

thﬁityﬁskisﬂ*eﬁskttﬂﬂwegupaﬂpaﬂnayamﬂerdfﬁaltyin reising funds &t short notioe to meet its finandial commitments as they fall
due.

In order o reduce the expostre to liquidity risk, ﬂegraphasaooastouﬂrammmittedlinesdaaﬂ.
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32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The trustees are awere of daims that have been made against the group and, Wwhere appropriate, have recognised provisions far these withinthe
firancial staterments. No other material contingendies requiring disdosure have been idertified (30 June 2008; ril).

33 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the year the parent engaged in the following transadtions with Vedtor Lirrited. The parent is the mejority shareholder of Viector Lirrited.

PARENT
2007 2008
$000 $000
Receipt of dividend fram Veector Linited BB 98,660
Payment of office rert to Vector Limited 17 17

Note 17 identifies all group entities induding associates and pertnerships in which the group has an interest. Al of these entities are related parties of
the parent. Cther than the directors thermselves, there are no additional related parties with whom meterial transactions have taken place.

Duing the yeer, the group and perent entered into the following transactions with subsidiaries, assodates and dther related companies,

GROUP PARENT
2007 2006 2007 2008
$000 _$000 $000 $000
Purchase of vegetation menagement services from Treescape Limited 8226 8414 - -
Purchese of electricity meters and metering services from Energy Intellect Lirited 2,761 297 - -
Income from sale of natural gas to Wanganui Ges Lirmited (fo 30 October 2006) 4,526 7723 - -

No related party debts have been written off or forgiven during the period. All transactions for subsidiary comparny Mercury Geotherm Limited, which is
in receivership, arefundad by the Viector Limited. Advarestoatsidaiaaeatmle'ghaﬂnaybeabjedtommrdrginerest & various
rates.

Vector Limited hes provided guarantees on behalf of Viector Gas Liited for the sale and purchase of gas. These guarantees are regarded as
insurance contracts.

The group may transact on an anms lengh biasis with conrpeniies inwhich directors have a dsdosed interest.

The group has paid the following remuneration to the trustees and to the directors of Viedtor Lirrited during the period as follows:
GROP

PARENT
NOTE 2007 2006 2007 2006
$000 $000 $000 $000

Trustees and Directors Remuneration
WKyd 3 81 77 81 7
S Chanmbers* 3 122 68 38 62
MBuczkonski 3 58 8 58 43
J Collinge (part year) 3 15 42 15 L2
K Shemy* 3 114 61 20 54
J Cammrichael (part yeer) 35 - &S] -
Directors fees paid to non-rustee directars of Veedtor 3 5 764 5 .
Limited
Total 1,016 1,085 257 n

* As of 25 July 2006, S Charrbers and K Sherry have been directors of Vedtor Liited and trustees of Auddand Energy Consumer Trust. During the
year, they received Directors fees from Vector Limited and retum to Auckland Energy Consumer Trust an amount equal to 25% of their annual Directors
fee. Whileit is reflected in the finandal statements as a redudtion in Trustees Remunerdtion, it is actually a retum of the Direclors fee.

34.  EVENTS AFTERBALANCE DATE
On 15 August 2007, the board of directors of Visctor Limited dediared a final dividend for the yeer ended 30 June 2007 of 6.5 certs per share.
No adjustments are required to these finandial statements in respect of this evert.
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35,  INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

[n Decerrber 2002 the New Zealand Aocounting Stenderds Review Board amounoad that New Zealand equivalents to Intemational Finandia Reporting
Standards (NZ IFRS) will apply toall New Zedland reporting ertities for financial periods commencing onor after 1 January 2007. Entifies also hed the
option to early adopt NZ IFRS for finandal periods beginning on or fter 1 January 2005.

Veector will implement NZ IFRS inits annual finencial staterments for the year ending 30 June 2008. In complying with NZ IFRS for the first time, Vedor
will restate amourts previously reported under current New Zealand acoounting standards (NZ GAAP) applying NZ IFRS. This requires a restatement
of opering balanoss es at 1 July 2006, with initial transitional adjustments recognised retrospectively ageinst retained eamings within total equity at that
date.

Following transition, firencial statements prepared under NZ IFRS will use different tenindogy for the staterments of finandial perfomance and
finandial position thet are prepared under NZ GAAP. These statements are refarmed to respediively as the income statement and the balance shest
under NZ IFRS. The NZ IFRS tenrinclogy for these statements is used throughout the explanétions below.

Transadtions cocuning during the year ended 30 June 2007 will aso be restated and will impect the income statement and balance sheet reported
under NZ IFRS for that period. These adjustrments do not impact these financial statements which are reported under NZ GAAP but will formthe: basis
of the comparative figures reparted in Veector's first annual finendl statements reported under NZ IFRS for the yeer ending 30 June 2008.

TRANSITION MANAGEVENT

An NZIFRS inplementation project involving senior mermbers of Viector's finanoe team and extemal professional advisars has been established. The
prdedteanrepulsregjmymﬂspmgﬁstotreBoadaﬂismporsiUefa:

- ase&eirgtheinpaddd\ag&sinﬂeﬁnadalrqnﬁrgstaﬁardsmVeddsﬁrmddremﬁr’gmddiardatedadi\ﬁﬁa;

- designing andinplementing processes to deliver finandal reporting under NZ IFRS; and

- communicaiing impacts to staff where other parts of the business areimpacted.
'ITisprojedisIagelyoorrpldea\dVednreoedstobeinaposﬂimtowr;iyvdthﬂerequerraﬁdNZImeutreyeaedrnguem
IMPACTS ON TRANSITION TONZ IFRS
Thepurposedtrisdsdosueistorigiigithee@ededinpadsmVedaasaraltdtteﬂarsiﬁmﬁomaMmﬂrgpdid&stthIFRS
aoocxm‘rgpdidesbasedmtt‘eNZlFmsta'dadsmedstatmedatedimdtrmeﬁrmdastae'rmls

NZ IFRS 1, First Time Adaption of New Zealand equivalents to Intemational Finencial Reporting Stendards, also allows certain exemplions to assist in
the initial transition to reporting under NZ IFRS. The explanatory comments belowindude details of the NZ IFRS 1 exemptions which Viector hes
adopted.

The quantification of the expected impacts on adoption of NZ IFRS on the curment reported resuts for the year ended 30 June 2007 is substantially
oonplete.

The explandtions of the sigrificant changes in accourting policies on transition to NZ IFRS below indudes all known differences between NZ IFRS and
NZ GAAP which would impect Vectar's reported net surplus in the income statement for the year ended 30 June 2007. The amounts of differences
mﬁrgﬁunhZIFFSfaﬂeyearmdedeuemmuyaberdiwlqumw.Wmoonwativeﬁg.marerqutedinﬂﬂreﬁradd
statements prepared under NZ IFRS which were previously reported under NZ GAAP, a detailed recondliation of total exuity, total net assets and net
surplus as reported under NZ IFRS and NZ GAAP will be preserted in those finendial statements.
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35, INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Itis possible that the actiual inpado‘atptirgNZlanayvayfruntheirfonaﬁmpresertedbdm and the variation may be materid.

Theimpact of initial transition to NZ IFRS at 1 Juy 2006 from existing NZ GAAPis set aut in the table below. The table detsils the impact on equity,
totdl liabilities and total assets as a the date of transition.

Impact on Viector's total equity, total liabilities and total assets on transition to NZ IFRS on 1 July 2006

GROUP

0
TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL
REF EQUITY LUABILITIES ASSETS
Total reported under NZ GAAP 1932451 3837794 5,770,245

NZ IFRS adjustments:

Balance sheet basis for defemed tax 1 (170277) 160,507 (9.680)
Recognise fair value of derivative finandal instruments 2 M 8260 9,201
Restate finandal instruments to amortised oost 3 253 (32,465) (20930)
Restate acauals for finandd instruments 4 - 15,005 15,005
Reverse mark to merket adjustment of the swap book 5 3702 @72) -
Adjust iterrs nat qualifying for hedge acoourting 6 1,587 (1,537) -
Total NZ IFRS adjustments on transition (161,562) 146,248 (15,314)
Restated totals under NZIFRS at 1 July 2006 177089 3984042 5,754,961

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON TRANSITION TONZ IFRS

The fdlowing explanatory information contains references back to the quantified finendial impadts on transition to NZ IFRS shown above.
Deferred tax

Under NZ IFRS, deferred tax will be caloulated wm&ebdamsreawm&mﬂeta(dfedimmmmwwed
This new approach reoogisesde‘erredtaxbdmv*mﬂﬂeisatarpaaydiﬁaenebammewryirgvdwdmamaorliabilitymd its tax
base,

NZ IFRS recognises a deferred tax liability on revaluations of property, plant and equipment above tax cost whereas NZ GAAP does nat, This is the
primery reason for the significant increase in Vector's deferred tax liability. *

Deferred tax assets are recogrised to the extent that it is probable thet future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences
will be utilised. NZGMPrequeddefaredtacassasaiytobereoogﬁsedwﬁeﬁwaewnwlyoatandbeirg utilised,

The differing basis for calculating defemed tax under NZ GAAP and NZ IFRS will gdverise fo differing moverments in defermed tax balances impacting tax
expense recogrised in the income statement after transition to NZ IFRS.

Financid instruments

The group uses derivative finencial instruments within predetenmined palicies and limits inorder to menage its exposire to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates and interest rates. Under curment accounting policies, derivative finendid instruments that are designated es hedges of spedfic
items are recognised on the same basis as the underlying hedged item. Fair value adustments on interest rete derivatives acquired are capitalised and
the merk to merket adjustment is amortised over the period of the underlying derivative, The fair values of ather derivative firandial instruments are
disdosed in the notes to the finandid statements.

Under NZ IFRS, on the date of transition the group will value all outstanding derivative finendial instrumerts and recogrised themt their fair value in
the balanoe sheet 2
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35, INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Financid instruments (continued)
ﬂereafter,'rftt’ede'ivaiveﬁnmdalimmmmmmmmm@eamrwgﬁmaymmmmmmw"m
recognised inthe income statemert. If, however, a derivative finandia instrument meets the ariteria to qualify for hedge accounting then depending
upon the type of hedging relationship, either of the following shall apply:
- ﬂ‘egdncrlosfrunrermﬂrgtheredgnginsmmydberemgisedinﬂ‘eirmrestammaagvmhthegaindlossmtmhedged
item attributzble to the hedged risk; or
- Thepaﬁmdtkegﬁinalosmtrehetxjngirsmmtmatisd’fedivesrdlberemgiseddrecﬂyineqjtyardﬂ”eir\a‘fedivepuﬁmsrdlbe
recogrised in the income statement.
TheeTediveirte’&sthtndismedtodeﬁvethearmﬁsedoostdaﬁrﬂddirshmm.Tﬁsnarndestddislmﬂedfediveime'&stratem
aaﬂydmﬂsemededﬂhecahpawmtsareoddshu@ﬂeemaiedlﬁedﬂeﬁraﬁdirslrmeto‘,vwﬂeappmpﬁateasmterperiod,
to the net camying amount of the finendial asset or likility.
ﬂemutisedoostistheamammﬂeﬁraﬁdirstnnetisnmredﬁiﬁﬁdmgiﬁmMmspirﬂpdrmayrmis,dmuMnsm
cuuiative amortisation calcuated under the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount and the meturity amourt. 3
ﬂeamﬁsedoostisﬁmtfeb@isfadeiﬁrgtteima’de@aserwgﬁsedintheirxmestaerm.U'daNZGAAP,intemtirmrrea'\d
borrowing costs were recogrised on a straight line or yielddo-meturity basis.
DeulaisirgmpradaslyczdtaisedintddassdsuuGBZGAAPaerﬂtedoTtdaIiabilitiesude‘NZlFFG.
U\derNZIFRS,oa'tainﬁra'\damﬂsaedsdosedsepa'aelyintdaassdsa’dtddliatilitiesWeauﬂqNZGAAPmeseitersarenated
off in the balance sheet. *
(1hern1'roratjustrreisa'edsorequedmtra'siﬁmtoNZIFRSfa'acm.rtirgtrednmisa)diedtoﬁmﬁdirstrum'isuﬁerNZGMPmm
are not perritted under NZ IFRS, 56
Goodwill
The group currently armortises goodwill aisirgmamdsitimofswsida'yompa'ieswerapaiodrrie«:eedngZOyeas. After transiionto NZ
IFRS, on acquisition of such conpanies giving rise to a business ocombination, the group will be recuired, where possible, to seperate the components
of goodwill into separately identifisble intangible assets. Any identifiable intangible assels will be recognised on the group's belance sheet and
anmortised over their assessed useful economic life. The remeining balance of goodwill will not be subject to amortisation under NZ IFRS, but will be
smbjededtoawamdinpeinretted,mﬁdwmygveﬁsetominpainmwifﬁ'easswsmentdﬂ'lefairvalueofh"egmdMllislowa‘tran
its carying vaue.
Oor'seqw'tly,goodwllamﬁsﬂimreoogisedLnderl\lZGMPfatheyeae'dedm.ka(DTvﬁllbere/ersedinﬂ'einoamstaena'tuﬂerNZ
|FFSTnego~p’swryirgvduedgnd\MllI'esbemtestedfa'inpeinmauwmr\birrpdrrre'tvmiderﬂﬁeda1JUy2m6a1ﬂmoethe
wwirgvduedgoodnillisudteredmh'a'siﬁmtoNZIFRSatm@te
Aseolairedﬂrﬂ*a‘bdomﬂleguphastakmawemuima/ailatierxttomstatefan’e‘btsirmsoarbimﬁaspﬁortotrehZIFRSta\siﬁm
date. Therefore the group is not required to recogrise any additional idertifisble intangible assets on transition.
Property, plant and equipment
Corsumeble spares used intemally for servidng equipment which were dassified as inventory under NZ GAAP are diassified as property, plent and
equmartLnderNZIFFS.Thesespa'aaemlyde;xedetedwmt}'ejaebmg'ntirtowedesﬂ‘eya‘ebewrirgtedrdog‘cﬂlyobsdde
ddrgtheperiodtl‘ﬁtfwaeinstorageHemefolIoMrgtra\sitimtor\lZIFm,eledridtya’dgesnﬂershddinstoddormetrmomyeaare
depreciated.
Cther intangible assets
de\aeessetsmmaemtimegdtotreopeatimdrdaedradmeaedassiﬁedasida'QUeassasuﬂerhleRs.U1derl\lZGl-v-\P,st1

software assets were dassified as propesty, plart and equipment. Consequently, deprediation formerty recognised in respect of these assets under NZ
GAAP will instead be induded in amortisation of intangible assels in the income statement under NZ IFRS. This hes no overdl impact on reported

profits.
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35, INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

EXEMPTIONS TAKEN ON TRANSITIONTONZ IFRS

Property, plant and equipment

As pemitted by NZIFRS 1, the group intends to deem the previous revalued amount of revalued items of property, plant and equipment as their cost at
the date of that revaluation. it is not infended to revalue these assets on an ongaing besis. Accordingly, the asset revauation reserve of $1,018.0
nriflion will be transferred to reteined eamings on transition. There will be no immediate impact to equity, asset values or profits fromtaking this
exenrption.

Remeasurement of business combinations

Under the transitional arangements of NZ IFRS 1, the group has elected not to apply NZ IFRS to all business corbinations that have ooourred prior to
the transition date of 1 July 2006. This election preserves the previous NZ GAAP assessments of the fair value of the assets and liabilities aoquiredin
previous business corrbinations avaiding unnecessary conplexdties in revisiting the accounting for those aoquisitions. Accordingly, the canrying value of
goodwill on transition to NZ IFRS at 1 July 2006 is equal to the canmying value under NZ GAAP &t that date.

Uinder NZ GAAP, the group accounted for debot and equity raising costs inourred in relation to acauisitions of subsidiaries as part of goodwill. NZ IFRS
does not permit this treatment. Instead, debt and ety raising costs on initial recognition under NZ IFRS must be netted against the relevant finanddl
instrument fo which they relate.

Designation of financial instruments

The group has taken the exarmption to designate finendia instruments initially recogrised before the transition date of 1 July 2006 into the
dassifications required under NZ IFRS. Normally under NZ IFRS this designation must be made on initid recognition and cannat be made
retrospectively.

36.  GUIDHELINES OF ACCESS TOINFORMATION
Wewish to advise that, pursuent to paragraph 10.2 of the Guidelines of Access to Infonmetion by Benefidaries of Hledricity Cormmunity and Consumer
Trusts, two requests for information were received by the trust office during the reporting period.

No. of Costs incurred to process thase requests and any recoveries N, of Trust dedisions Summary of outcome of those
requests mede (indudes extemal costs incumed and an allocation of which were subject to revieas and costs incumed in
received intemal costs based on Official Informetion Act guidelines) review revieas

2 $282 NI NA
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